Part 2A of Form ADV: Firm Brochure

Item 1 Cover Page

A. Name: Value Holdings, L.P.
Business address: 116 Newtown Road
Hampton Bays, NY 11946
Conta_ct information: Phone: 917 836-9480 Value Holdings
Website address: None

Date of the brochure: February 9, 2015

Value Holdings, L.P., is a New York limited partnership. The general partner of Value Holdings, L.P.,
is VH, LLC. VH, LLC, is a New York, sole-member limited liability company. The managing member
of VH, LLC, is Timothy J. Curro. Mr. Curro’s email address is tcurro@vhlp.net.

Importance of general partner. The success of the partnership depends to a great extent on the ability
and experience of the general partner, VH, LLC, and specifically its managing member, Timothy
Curro. No assurance can be given that the general partner will generate any net capital appreciation.

B. This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of Value
Holdings, L.P. If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at
917 836-9480 and/or tcurro@vhlp.net. The information in this brochure has not been approved
or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or by any state securities
authority.

Additional information about Value Holdings, L.P. also is available on the SEC’s website at
www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

C. If, in the course of its business operations, disclosures, or communications, Value Holdings, L.P.,
refers to itself as a “registered investment adviser” or describes itself as being “registered,” such
references or descriptions do not imply a certain level of skill or training.
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Item 2 Material Changes

This brochure dated February 9, 2015 is the partnership’s most recent Form ADV Part 2 filing prepared
according to the SEC’s requirements and rules. Two material changes occurred to this brochure since our
previous filing dated February 12, 2014.

In October, the partnership completed a competitive process to determine what firm or firms would serve as
the partnership’s prime broker and custodian. After a constructive 12-year relationship with Morgan
Stanley as the partnership’s prime broker and custodian, the partnership changed its prime broker to
ConvergEx Prime Services, LLC and its custodian to The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. The change to
ConvergEx as prime broker occurred in October, 2014. The change to Goldman Sachs as custodian
occurred in January, 2015. There were no disagreements with Morgan Stanley on any matter of accounting
or investment principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure.

Second, the partnership changed its policy with respect to segregation of financial transactions.
Historically, all financial activity was transacted through the prime brokerage account. These transactions
included all securities-related transactions like the purchase and sale of securities, the receipt of dividends,
and the payment of interest on borrowed securities, and all non-securities-related transactions like capital
additions and withdrawals by partners, the payment of management fees to the general partner, payments
for professional services like auditing and tax accounting, and the payment of regulatory fees. As of
October, 2014, only securities-related transactions occur in the prime brokerage account and all non-
securities-related transactions occur in the partnership’s checking account at Citibank. The checking
account is funded through wires to and from the prime brokerage account. As a result of this change in
policy, the partnership, through its checking account, has temporary custody of a small percentage of
partners’ cash. See Form ADV Part 1, Item 9, and Form ADV Part 2, herein, Item 15 for disclosures and
discussion regarding custody.

Pursuant to SEC Rules, the partnership will ensure that you receive a summary of any material changes to
this and subsequent brochures within 90 days of the close of the partnership’s fiscal year. Additional
ongoing disclosure information about material changes will be provided as necessary.

The partnership will provide you with a new brochure as necessary based on changes or new information,
at any time, without charge. Contact Timothy J. Curro, the managing member of the general partner, at

tcurro@vhlp.net.

The brochure is also available via the SEC’s www.adviserinfo.sec.qgov web site.
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Item 4 Advisory Business
A. Description of Value Holdings, L.P.

Value Holdings, L.P. is a New York limited partnership. It received its Certificate of Limited
Partnership on August 22, 1995. VH, LLC, is the general partner of the partnership. It was formed on
September 26, 2002, and is a sole-member limited liability company. The managing member of VH,
LLC, is Timothy Curro. Mr. Curro has had over 28 years of experience in the securities industry. Mr.
Curro also has been the managing member of the managing general partner of Springbank Value
Partners, L.P., a New York limited partnership, organized in January, 2001, that is registered with the
SEC.

The partnership’s primary investment objective is to achieve capital preservation by investing and
trading in securities. Consistent with that conservative objective, the partnership seeks long-term
capital appreciation. There can be no assurance that capital preservation or appreciation will be
achieved.

VH, LLC, has full, complete and exclusive management control of the partnership. Without limitation,
VH, LLC, in its sole discretion has the power to buy and sell securities, to conduct a margin account,
to employ persons to assist in the operation of the partnership, including brokers, accountants and
attorneys, and to incur all expenses on behalf of the partnership as deemed necessary or desirable.

Mr. Curro is permitted to conduct, participate in, and/or receive compensation in respect of other
endeavors including endeavors involving securities. However, the partnership prohibits personal
securities trades, including options, futures, and warrants, by all personnel, including Mr. Curro.

Mr. Curro’s more than 28 years of experience in the securities industry include more than 19 years as
the managing member of the general partner of the partnership and more than 14 years as the
managing member of the managing general partner of Springbank. Mr. Curro divides his time devoted
to these two endeavors approximately equally.

Mr. Curro was a general partner with Omega Advisors, Inc. from March, 1993, through March, 1994.
At Omega, he focused on investments in special situations and energy. From May, 1985, through
February, 1993, Mr. Curro was a vice president in the equity research departments of Lehman
Brothers, Credit Suisse First Boston, and UBS Securities, Inc. At Lehman Brothers, Mr. Curro focused
on special situations and energy securities. At First Boston and UBS, Mr. Curro focused on energy
securities. He was named to Institutional Investor’s “All America” research team in 1991 and 1992.
Mr. Curro returned to UBS Securities from April,1994, through May, 1995, focusing on special
situations, prior to organizing the partnership.

In 1996 and 1997, simultaneous with operating the partnership, Mr. Curro was employed as a vice
president at Oppenheimer Capital Corp. and as an expert witness for Ballard Spahr, LLP. At
Oppenheimer, Mr. Curro was a portfolio manager investing in small capitalization domestic equities.
Mr. Curro’s expert witness work for Ballard Spahr involved the provision of research and analysis in
the defense of a domestic oil and gas exploration company.

Mr. Curro is a Phi Beta Kappa graduate of the University of California, Davis, where he graduated
summa cum laude in economics and magna cum laude in English in September, 1983. He earned a
Master of Business Administration in December, 1984, from the University of California, Berkeley,
where he wrote “Analysis of Petroleum Company Equity Value.”

B. Service Offered by the Partnership
The partnership’s investment objective is to achieve capital preservation of assets by investing and
trading in securities. Consistent with that conservative objective, the partnership seeks significant long-

term appreciation. The partnership invests primarily in securities trading at a discount to their “intrinsic
value” as determined by the general partner, and that generate significant free cash flow, as defined by
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the general partner. These securities include, and are limited to, marketable securities of financially
solvent companies, including small to medium size companies that may thinly trade. The partnership
also, to a limited degree, engages in arbitrage transactions and sells short securities determined by the
general partner to be overvalued. In general, the partnership uses such techniques both to (i) capture
the potential for growth and/or current income as suggested by the general partner’s research and (ii)
hedge the partnership’s investments to facilitate the exploitation of investment opportunities with an
acceptable degree of risk. The partnership does not invest in “hot issues”. The partnership may utilize
put and call options (exchange listed and unlisted) in a manner intended to reduce partnership risk.

The partnership may purchase securities on margin or otherwise employ leverage in its investment
activities. The partnership may sell securities not owned by it (“short sales”); however, “short selling”
does not account for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities.

The partnership’s investment exposure may vary from a highly liquid status to a fully invested status
depending on market conditions and investment selections. The partnership, at times, uses hedging
techniques to attain its investment objective. Current income is not an investment objective.

The partnership invests primarily in companies that meet many or all of the following criteria: (1)
Significant free cash flow (cash flow after dividends and minimum capital spending required to sustain
plant and equipment) as percentage of revenue, which leads to sustainable growth; (2) Increasing free
cash flow and earnings; (3) Low-debt balance sheets (based on fixed-charge coverage and the ratio of
debt-to-total capital), which can lead to free cash flow accretion through business expansion,
acquisitions, or other accretive actions; (4) Shareholder managements; (5) Significant market share; (6)
Attractive valuation based on earnings, cash flow and EBITDA (earnings before net interest expense,
taxes and depreciation & amortization); (7) Presence of a catalyst, such as an unappreciated
demographic or industry trend, a change in key personnel, regulatory change, or entry into a
complementary business; and (8) Market values on initial investment in the range of $200 million to $2
billion.

The Partnership’s stock selection process initially focuses on finding businesses that exhibit sound
fundamentals, namely, consistent growth in revenue and earnings over a period of years while
maintaining a strong balance sheet. The businesses must be managed by executives who have a record
of acting as a fiduciary for shareholders. After these businesses are found, their financial statements are
rigorously analyzed and detailed models projecting future results are constructed. Each company’s
model becomes part of a large database to enable rigorous comparisons among approximately one
hundred companies. Each company receives a score based on its relative rankings in three categories:
valuation, business fundamentals and growth. The following table lists these criteria, which are subject
to change. Weightings are given to each criterion in determining a company’s score. If an investment
prospect scores within the top quartile, additional analysis is conducted, typically participation in
meetings and conference calls with management and additional competitive analysis.

Figure 1 Investment Criteria for Value Holdings, L.P.

Valuation Business Fundamentals Growth

« Forecast price based on historical < Financial leverage = Sustainable growth rate
EBITDA multiples e Cash flow return on assets » Estimated cash flow per

« Forecast price based on historical = Net margin share
free cash flow multiples < Free cash flow as a percentage

e EBITDA multiple of revenue

» Free cash flow multiple « Change in cash flow return on

» Leveraged acquisition value assets

< Change in net margin



Although the partnership makes the majority of its investments in long positions of domestic common
stocks meeting many of the above criteria, the general partner has discretion to invest in companies
that do not meet any of these criteria, as well as to make short sales of securities. The partnership may
also invest in other publicly traded business interests, including put and call options (exchange listed
and unlisted), warrants, debt instruments and money market instruments and in all rights and options
relating thereto and, for hedging purposes, may enter into transactions in futures contracts on financial
instruments and options on stocks and stock indices.

The partnership may sell securities not owned by it; however, “short selling” is not expected to account
for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities. Prospective limited partners should
be aware that the potential risks inherent in short selling securities are greater than virtually any other
type of securities trading or investing. An investor can lose more than the capital invested. However,
the liability of the limited partner in the partnership is limited to his/her capital invested in the
partnership.

The general partner’s approach to investing is based on fundamental analysis: company-specific or
industry-specific (“bottom up”) considerations rather than technical analysis or market judgments.
Such an approach generally is not dependent upon the direction, valuation parameters or expectation of
broader stock market averages. However, the partnership’s systematic risk, or, beta (the historical
percentage change in a portfolio given a change in the broader market) is likely to range between 0.5
and 1.0.

Investing in securities using company-specific considerations requires in-depth analysis. The general
partner works to: (a) understand as fully as possible the fundamental characteristics of the companies
whose securities in which he is investing, primarily utilizing reports filed by companies with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, reports written by securities analysts, and meetings or
conference calls with management, suppliers or customers; (b) evaluate the potential returns of
investing in the securities under review; and (c) assess any offsetting risks and how such risks may be
mitigated. The potential risks and returns of investment positions are continually monitored in light of
any fundamental changes in the underlying companies.

While capital appreciation is an objective of the partnership, the general partner strongly believes in
the importance of capital preservation. Capital will be allocated to investments only as specific ideas
are generated. If there are an insufficient number of ideas, then capital will be held in reserve as cash or
by investing in U.S. Treasury securities of a short-term maturity.

The partnership my also buy and sell commaodity interests; however, such activity is not expected to
account for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities. The partnership will not
enter into commodity futures and commodity options contracts for which the aggregate initial margin
and premiums exceed 10% of the fair market value of the partnership’s assets, after taking into account
unrealized profits and unrealized losses on any such contracts it has entered into.

The partnership may purchase securities on margin or otherwise employ leverage in its investment
activities. The partnership’s investment exposure varies from a highly liquid status to a fully invested
status depending on market conditions and investment selections. The partnership, at times, uses
hedging techniques to attain its investment objective. Current income is not an investment objective
and any current income derived from the portfolio will be incidental.

The partnership may at times concentrate as much as 40% of the partnership’s total assets in a single
industry, but may not invest more than 20% of the partnership’s assets in any single issuer, except as
otherwise prohibited by applicable law. To the extent that the partnership’s assets are invested in a
smaller number of issues, there may be a greater risk in an investment in the partnership than in a
diversified investment portfolio.

a. Short Selling. The partnership’s primary focus is to invest in long positions. However, the general
partner will also focus on shorting equity securities of companies that are fundamentally weak or
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deteriorating due to a number of factors including, but not limited to: loss of key customer(s) or
supplier(s), pricing or margin pressure, excessive operating and/or financial leverage, improper
management, product or process obsolescence, regulatory change, loss of protective barriers to
entry (such as patents or copyrights), and inability to exit capital-losing businesses.

The partnership may also make short sales as a hedging device. For example, short sales may be
made to offset a potential decline in a long position or a group of long positions or to protect
against market fluctuations in the securities to be received upon the consummation of an exchange
offer or merger.

A short sale allows an investor to profit from a decline in the value of a security. To sell short, a
security is borrowed and then sold. At a later point in time an equivalent amount of the security is
purchased and used to replace the loan and thus the position is closed. Excluding the effect of
transaction costs, a profit results if the purchase price is lower than the sale price; a loss is
generated if the sale price is lower than the subsequent purchase price.

The proceeds of a short sale must be left with the broker from whom the securities are borrowed.
In addition, the short seller must also deposit with the broker an amount of cash or U.S.
Government or other securities sufficient under current margin regulations to collateralize its
obligation to replace the borrowed securities which have been sold. As a general rule, margin
regulations require that short positions be backed by collateral valued initially at not less than 50%
of the market value in cash or cash equivalents of the securities sold short. This percentage is
subject to change by the Federal Reserve Board at any time. In the event the value of the collateral
falls below the required percentage, the short seller must either post additional collateral or
liquidate its short position. During the period in which the securities are borrowed, the lender
typically retains the right to receive dividends and interest accruing to the securities. The lender
generally pays the partnership a fee (based upon prevailing interest rates) for the use of the
Partnership’s cash if the short position exceeds a certain minimum dollar amount which is set by
the lender in its sole discretion.

A short sale involves the risk of a theoretically unlimited increase in the market price of the
security. Furthermore, if the partnership has sold short the securities offered in an exchange offer
or merger and has purchased securities of the target company, the partnership is exposed to the
risk that, if the transaction is not consummated, it may suffer losses with respect to both its long
and short positions.

Stock Options and Stock Index Options. From time to time, the partnership may purchase or sell
(write) put and call options on stocks and stock index options. A call option is a short-term
contract (usually having a duration of nine months or less) pursuant to which the purchaser of the
call option, in return for a premium paid, has the right to buy the security underlying the option
from the writer of the call option at a specified exercise price at any time during the term of the
option. A put option is a similar contract with gives the purchaser of the put option, in return for a
premium, the right to sell the underlying security to the writer of the put option at a specified price
during the term of the option.

Purchases of call options may be made as a pure investment when the price of the underlying
securities is expected to rise, or as a hedge against a short position. Purchases of put options may
be made as a pure investment when the price of the underlying securities is expected to decline, or
as a hedge against a long position. Options on stock indices are similar to options on stock except
that, rather than the right to take or make delivery of a stock at a specified price, an option on a
stock index gives the holder the right to receive, upon exercise of the option, an amount of cash if
the closing level of the stock index upon which the option is based is greater than, in the case of a
call, or less than, in the case of a put, the exercise price of the option. The practice of investing in
put and call options may maximize the adverse impact of any economic decline to which the
partnership’s investment portfolio may be subject.



c. Portfolio Turnover. The Partnership has no definite policy with respect to portfolio turnover;
however, the general partner expects that the partnership’s portfolio turnover rate will not exceed
100%, i.e., that the value of the securities purchased or sold during the year (whichever is less)
will not exceed the average value of the partnership’s portfolio securities for the year.

d. Leverage. A partnership objective is to maintain a modest cash or cash-equivalent balance in order
to maintain flexibility and a conservative investment profile. However, instances may arise where
the Partnership may borrow money from financial intermediaries at prevailing rates of interest and
invest such funds in additional securities. For example, during a transitional period when the
partnership is investing in one or more securities and attempting to liquidate one more other
securities, borrowing may be required. Also, short sales involve trading on margin.

C. Lack of Limited Partner Influence
The partnership is an investment pool and, as such, does not tailor its investment strategy to the
individual needs of limited partners. Limited partners may not impose restrictions on investing in
certain securities or types of securities.

D. Non Participation in Wrap Fee Programs
The partnership does not participate in wrap fee programs as part of its provision of portfolio
management services.

E. Full Discretion of Client Assets
The partnership manages 100% of limited partnership assets on a discretionary basis; as of January 31,
2015, the partnership managed $141,713,779 of such assets for 74 limited partners. This amount is
based on securities priced by Bloomberg L.P.at the close of U.S. securities markets on January 30,
2015 and cash balances at the partnership’s custodian and in the partnership’s checking account,
adjusted for accrued dividends, accrued interest income and expense, and accrued expenses for
professional services, namely, auditing and tax accounting and reporting services. This information is
consistent with “regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts” required for Item
5, sections F(1)(a) and F(1)(c).

Item 5 Fees and Compensation

A. Compensation for Services
Separate capital accounts are maintained for each partner. In addition to increases or decreases in such
accounts by reason of additional contributions and/or withdrawals, capital accounts are increased or
decreased by reason of the allocation of “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership.

The “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership as of the end of each accounting period are allocated
to each partner in accordance with his/her respective interest in the partnership as of the beginning of
such accounting period. “Net income” and “net loss” of the partnership are determined on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied
and are deemed to include net unrealized profits or losses on securities positions as of the end of each
accounting period.

If in any fiscal year a limited partner has been allocated “net income,” an amount equal to 15% of the
“net income” is, as of the end of such year, deducted from the capital account of such limited partner,
and the total amount so deducted from the capital accounts of all limited partners is allocated to the
general partner (the “special allocation”). For example, if a limited partner’s “net income” is 16% of
his/her total capital in a fiscal year, the general partner shall be allocated 15% of the 16% as the special
allocation. No special allocation is made in the event the partnership does not earn “net income.” In the
event that a limited partner retires or is required to retire from the partnership (as discussed in the
following section) at any time other than at the end of a fiscal year, such allocation is made at the time
of his/her retirement as though it were being made at the end of a fiscal year. The general partner does
not have the authority to add any amounts so deducted to the capital accounts of any limited partner.



Inasmuch as “net income” includes unrealized appreciation of securities, the general partner’s special
allocation is credited to his/her capital account in respect to a fiscal year notwithstanding that such
appreciated securities when actually disposed of in a subsequent fiscal year may result in a lesser gain
or even a loss. No redistribution from the general partner’s accounts to the limited partners’ accounts
may be made by reason of any subsequent depreciation in security values. Further, should the
partnership experience a loss for the accounting period, such loss is subtracted from the profit in the
following accounting period(s) or added to subsequent losses in calculating future profits.

For federal income tax purposes, all items of gain, loss, deduction or credit are allocated so as to
equitably reflect allocations of net profit and net loss made under the partnership agreement, provided
that such allocations take account of each partner’s varying interest for any fiscal year and withdrawals
made under the partnership agreement.

Performance-based compensation may create an incentive for the general partner to make investments
or trade securities that may carry a higher degree of risk to the limited partner.

Value Holdings Management Co., LLC, a New York, sole-member LLC whose managing member is
Timothy Curro, receives an asset management fee each fiscal quarter equal to % of 1 percent (1% on
an annualized basis) of the asset value of the capital account of each limited partner. Value Holdings
Management Co., LLC, at its sole discretion, may reduce the asset management fee for one or more
limited partners. The only exception to the assessment of a management fee pertains to the managing
member’s Keogh account, as such assessment could be interpreted by the Internal Revenue Service as
an early distribution from a retirement account.

Timing of Management Fee Deductions

Value Holdings Management Co., LLC, a New York, sole-member LLC whose managing member is
Timothy Curro, receives an asset management fee each fiscal quarter equal to ¥ of 1 percent (1% on
an annualized basis) of the asset value of the capital account of each limited partner. This asset
management fee is deducted from the asset value of the capital account of each limited partner at the
beginning of each fiscal quarter. The only exception to the assessment of a management fee pertains to
the managing member’s Keogh account, as such assessment could be interpreted by the Internal
Revenue Service as an early distribution from a retirement account. Limited partners do not have the
option of being billed for fees incurred.

Other Expenses

The partnership agreement permits the general partner to incur all expenses on behalf of the
partnership which it deems necessary or desirable in its sole discretion. The general partner is
authorized to incur and pay on behalf of the partnership all expenses incurred in connection with the
offer and sale of interests in the partnership, although in practice Mr. Curro has paid these expenses.
The general partner is responsible for all “overhead expenses” of the partnership. Overhead expenses
consist of all reasonable expenses necessary to conduct the various recurring routine and
administrative operations of the partnership as determined by the general partner in its sole discretion.
Overhead expenses do not include legal and audit expenses and investment expenses (i.e., expenses
related to the purchase, sale or transmittal of partnership assets). Limited partners do not incur
custodian fees. Limited partners incur brokerage transaction costs. Such brokerage transaction costs are
reflected in the prices paid or received for securities that are purchased or sold. The following two
paragraphs contain addition discussion of brokerage.

Transactions for the partnership generally are allocated to brokers on the basis of best execution, and in
consideration of such brokers' provision of, or payment of the costs of, certain research or research
related products or services. Accordingly, the partnership may be deemed to be paying for research
with "soft" or commission dollars. The partnership may pay a brokerage commission in excess of that
which another broker might charge for effecting the same transaction in recognition of the value for the
brokerage, research and other research related products and services.



Section 28(e) of the 1934 Act provides a "safe harbor" to investment managers who use commission
dollars to obtain investment research and brokerage services that provide lawful and appropriate
assistance to the general partner in performing investment decision making responsibilities. Conduct
outside of the safe harbor afforded by section 28(e) is subject to the traditional standards of fiduciary
duty under state and federal law. The general partner intends that any research or research related
products provided by brokers used by the partnership are expected to come within the safe harbor of
section 28(e).

D. Refunds of Prepaid Fees
Limited partners are not entitled to obtain refunds of fees paid in advance if the limited partner
voluntarily closes out his or her limited partnership investment. Limited partners who are required by
the general partner to withdraw are entitled to obtain refunds of fees paid in advance. The amount of
the refund will be determined pro rata based on the number of months that remain in the fiscal quarter
during which the limited partner is required to exit. The general has never required a limited partner to
close out his or her limited partnership interest, and a limited partner has never been refunded any
prepaid fees.

The general partner is authorized, in its sole discretion, to expel any limited partner from the
partnership at any time, with or without cause, on not less than 20 days prior notice. The general
partner may, in its sole discretion, treat the death or judicial determination of incompetence of a limited
partner as a full withdrawal of such limited partner from the partnership.

E. Other Compensation-Related Disclosures
Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not sell, and therefore do not accept
compensation for the sale of securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales
charges or service fees from the sale of mutual funds. Therefore, no conflict of interest exists between
Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Mr. Curro on the one side and the partnership’s limited partners
on the other with respect to marketable securities selected for investment for the partnership by Mr.
Curro. Further, Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not recommend to the
partnership’s limited partners other brokers or agents that are not affiliated with Value Holdings, L.P.,
VH, LLC, or Timothy Curro. In addition, none of the revenue received by the general partner from the
limited partners derives from commissions or other compensation for the sale of investment products
recommended to the partnership’s limited partners, including asset-based distribution fees from the
sale of mutual funds, as the general partner does not make such recommendations.

Item 6 Performance-Based Fees

Separate capital accounts are maintained for each partner. In addition to increases or decreases in capital
account balances by reason of additional contributions and/or withdrawals, capital account balances are
increased or decreased by reason of the allocation of “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership.

The “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership as of the end of each accounting period are allocated to
each partner in accordance with his/her respective interest in the partnership as of the beginning of such
accounting period. “Net income” and “net loss” of the partnership are determined on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied and are
deemed to include net unrealized profits or losses on securities positions as of the end of each accounting
period.

If in any fiscal year a limited partner has been allocated “net income,” an amount equal to 15% of the “net
income” is, as of the end of such year, deducted from the capital account of such limited partner, and the
total amount so deducted from the capital accounts of all limited partners is allocated to the general partner
(the “special allocation™). For example, if a limited partner’s “net income” is 16% of his/her total capital in
a fiscal year, the general partner shall be allocated 15% of the 16% as the special allocation. No special
allocation is made in the event the partnership does not earn “net income.” In the event that a limited
partner retires or is required to retire from the partnership (as discussed in the following section) at any
time other than at the end of a fiscal year, such allocation is made at the time of his/her retirement as
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though it were being made at the end of a fiscal year. The general partner does not have the authority to add
any amounts so deducted to the capital accounts of any limited partner.

Inasmuch as “net income” includes unrealized appreciation of securities, the general partner’s special
allocation is credited to his/her capital account in respect to a fiscal year notwithstanding that such
appreciated securities when actually disposed of in a subsequent fiscal year may result in a lesser gain or
even a loss. No redistribution from the general partner’s accounts to the limited partners’ accounts may be
made by reason of any subsequent depreciation in security values. Further, should the partnership
experience a loss for the accounting period, such loss is subtracted from the profit in the following
accounting period(s) or added to subsequent losses in calculating future profits.

Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not, and have never, managed both accounts that
are charged a performance-based fee and accounts that are charged another type of fee, such as an hourly or
flat fee or an asset-based fee. As a result, Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not, and
have never, faced any conflicts pertaining to managing such accounts at the same time, including an
incentive to favor accounts for which performance-based fees are received.

Item 7 Types of Limited Partners

As of January 31, 2015, Value Holdings, L.P., had 74 limited partners, of which 66 are high net worth
individuals, four are individuals, two are pooled investment vehicles, one is a profit sharing plan, and one is
a charitable organization. Included in the 74 limited partners, Mr. Curro is an individual limited partner
and has a Keogh account limited partnership investment.

The partnership’s limited partners as of January 31, 2015 have been continuous investors in the partnership
for an average of 13 years and a median of 15 years. Seven limited partners have capital account balances
exceeding $5 million. Five limited partners have capital account balances exceeding 5% of partnership
capital. One of these five limited partners owns two limited partnership investments, both exceeding 5% of
partnership capital.

To open a limited partnership investment with the partnership, an investor must represent, warrant,
acknowledge and agree that either:

(1) He/she is a natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that of his/her spouse, at
the time of his/her purchase exceeds $1,000,000, excluding the value of his/her primary residence. (A
mortgage or indebtedness on the primary residence does not count against net worth except to the extent
that the indebtedness exceeds the fair market value of the residence.);

(2) He/she is a natural person whose individual income was in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most
recent years or whose joint income with his/her spouse was in excess of $300,000 in each of the two most
recent years, and he/she has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year;
(3) It is a corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, or partnership, was not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring an interest in the partnership, and has total assets in excess of $5,000,000;

(4) Itis an irrevocable trust (other than a Massachusetts or similar business trust) with total assets in excess
of $5,000,000, was not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring an interest in the partnership, and
whose purchase of an interest in the partnership is directed by a person who has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that he is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
investment in the partnership;

(5) Itis a corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, or partnership, of which each of the equity
owners therein meets either the first or second test set forth earlier in this paragraph; or

(6) It is a revocable trust, the grantor of which meets either the first or second test set forth earlier in this
paragraph.

The new limited partner also must represent, warrant, acknowledge and agree, knowing that the partnership
and the general partner will expressly rely on the truth of such representation, warranty, acknowledgment
and agreement, that:

(1) Hefshe is a person who is able to bear the economic risk of the complete loss of his/her investment in
the partnership;
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(2) Helshe has received and carefully read the limited partnership agreement, and by virtue of his/her
knowledge and experience in business and financial affairs or that of his/her financial adviser, if any, who
has been designated by the undersigned, is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in
the Partnership;

(3) He/she has been given the opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the general
partner or persons acting on the general partner’s behalf concerning the terms and conditions of the offering
and the partnership’s business and to conduct any other investigation of due diligence nature to his/her
satisfaction;

(4) He/she understands that all documents, records and books pertaining to this investment have been
made available for inspection by his/her attorney and/or accountant and/or financial adviser and himself,
and that the books and records of the partnership will be available upon reasonable notice for inspection
during reasonable business hours at the partnership’s principal place of business;

(5) He/she will be acquiring the limited partner interest for investment, for his/her own account and not for
the interest or any other person and not for distribution or resale to others. He/she understands that the
limited partner interests have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”)
and he/she agrees that his/her interest in the partnership may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed
of except pursuant to an exemption for registration under the Act. He/she will not assign his/her interest in
the partnership or any beneficial interest therein, in whole or in part, to any other person, nor will he/she be
entitled to substitute for himself/herself as a limited partner any other person except pursuant to an
exemption for registration under the Act;

(6) He/she understands the effect of the limitations on disposition and of his/her representation that his/her
interest in the partnership will not be resold without an exemption from registration under the Act being
available. He/she understands that transfers can be made only pursuant to an exemption for registration
under the Act;

(7) He understands, however, that none of the restrictions set forth in (5) above affect his/her right to retire
from the partnership upon the terms and conditions set forth in the limited partnership agreement; and

(8) No person is acting or authorized to act as his/her financial adviser in connection with his/her capital
contribution, except as set forth on the last page of the partnership agreement.

A new limited partner also must acknowledge that he/she understands the meaning and legal consequences
of the representations and warranties, and he/she hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
partnership, each limited partner thereof and the general partner, and its respective officers, directors,
controlling persons, agents and employees, from and against any and all loss, damage or liability due to or
arising out of a breach of any such representation or warranty. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, no
representation, warranty, acknowledgment or agreement made in the partnership agreement by the new
limited partner shall in any manner be deemed to constitute a waiver of any rights granted to him under
federal or state securities laws. All representations and warranties contained in the partnership agreement,
and the indemnification contained in this paragraph, shall survive the acceptance of the partnership
subscription.

A new limited partner also must agree that any representation made in the partnership agreement is deemed
to be reaffirmed by him/her at any time the new limited partner makes an additional capital contribution to
the partnership, without the need to execute or re-execute any additional document, the act of making such
additional contribution to be deemed evidence of such reaffirmation.

A new limited partner also must agree that, concurrently with the execution of the partnership agreement,
the new limited partner has executed and delivered to the partnership a counterpart of the limited
partnership agreement of the partnership, to be effective upon the new limited partner’s admission as a
limited partner in the partnership.

A new limited partner also must acknowledge and agree that, after receipt of the agreement for admission
and the limited partnership agreement, the general partner will notify the prospective limited partner of the
date by which it will be required to transmit the amount of his/her capital contribution subscribed to under
the agreement for admission, either by electronic payment or by mail to the address instructed by the
general partner. Promptly after the date specified in such notice, the general partner will return to each new
limited partner his/her copy of the agreement for admission and limited partnership agreement as executed
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by the general partner. As soon as practicable, the general partner will advise the new limited partner of the
total capitalization of the partnership and the percentage interest therein of the new limited Partner.

A new limited partner also must agree that the agreement for admission shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon each of the parties hereto, his/her or its heirs and legal representatives.

The minimum initial investment by a new limited partner in the partnership is $750,000. The general
partner, however, has discretion to accept a lesser amount.

Item 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss

A.

Item 4.B, above, describes the methods of analysis and investment strategies used by the partnership in
managing assets.

Investing in securities involves risk of loss that limited partners in the partnership should be prepared
to bear. Risks are involved in investing in securities as contemplated by the partnership. Although the
partnership intends long investment positions to be its predominant investment strategy, it may from
time to time engage in trading and short selling of securities, including options. Trading is speculative,
prices are volatile, and market movements are difficult to predict. Also, because short sales involve
trading on margin, the partnership’s strategies may involve greater risk than investments based on
unleveraged long positions. The general partner believes that in many instances, however, that short
sales can reduce portfolio risk. Nevertheless, the purchase of an interest in the partnership requires the
ability and willingness to accept the risk of total loss.

An investment in the partnership involves a high degree of risk. In making such an investment,
prospective investors should carefully consider, among other factors, the following risk factors
concerning the partnership:

1. The partnership’s investment activities. The partnership’s securities trading and other investment
activities involve a high degree of risk. The performance of any investment is subject to numerous
factors which are neither within the control of nor predictable by the general partner. Such factors
include a wide range of economic, political, market, competitive and other conditions which may
affect investments in general or specific industries or companies. The partnership’s investment
objectives are based on the ability of the general partner to take advantage of very short-term
market trends, if desired, and the market’s volatility. Because market trends in general and
changes in market trends during a trading day cannot be predicted with any degree of accuracy or
consistency, the partnership’s performance may fluctuate substantially from period to period, and
it is possible that the partnership may sustain substantial and continuing losses. Furthermore,
although the general partner intends to monitor the Partnership’s investments on an ongoing basis
and will seek to structure transactions to minimize losses on any single transaction, no assurance
can be given that such efforts will be successful or that the partnership will not sustain substantial
losses on single positions. In addition, the nature of the partnership’s investment objectives require
the partnership to, at times, make very short term transactions, with the possibility of making
several transactions in one security in a single trading day. As a result, the commissions payable
by the partnership may be substantially in excess of those normally paid by a fund comparable in
size to the partnership.

2. Importance of general partner. The success of the partnership depends to a great extent on the
ability and experience of the general partner, VH, LLC, and its managing member, Timothy
Curro. No assurance can be given that the general partner will generate any net capital
appreciation. Further, the limited partners have no right to participate in the management of the
partnership.

3. Economic climate. The partnership’s business is, and the securities or other property in which the
partnership may invest, will be affected by general economic, market and political conditions
and/or economic or political conditions affecting particular industries or types of investments over
which the partnership has no control.
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10.

Regulations. From time to time legislation has been proposed and adopted at both the federal and
state level which could adversely affect the tax status, tax treatment and profitability of companies
in general and investment companies in particular. Such legislation includes legislation which
could discourage the type of takeover activity and tender and exchange offers that result in stock
volatility and thereby create investment opportunities for the partnership. In addition, federal tax
legislation and regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service can significantly affect stock
volatility by the market’s reaction to changes in the tax laws, including changes in depreciation
and interest deductions.

Restrictions on partial withdrawal or withdrawal of capital. The limited partnership agreement
restricts the ability of limited partners to withdraw as limited partners or make partial or complete
withdrawals of capital from their respective capital accounts. A limited partner may only withdraw
entirely or in part from the partnership as of the end of any fiscal quarter provided that notice of
exercise of this right is given to the general partner at least 30 days prior to the date on which such
withdrawal is to be made, either by email or in writing.

Limited transferability. The partnership interests are subject to restrictions on transfer under the
Securities Act and state securities laws. The limited partnership agreement prevents any transfers
without the consent of the general partner, and, without limiting the power of the general partner
to withhold such consent, the general partner may withhold consent if the transfer may result in
adverse tax consequences to the partnership or other limited partners and will withhold consent if
the transfer will result in more than ninety-nine (99) limited partners. Consequently, a limited
partner may liquidate its investment only by withdrawing its capital in accordance with the
restrictions in the limited partnership agreement.

Removal of a limited partner: Death or incompetence of a limited partner. The general partner is
authorized, in its sole discretion, to expel any limited partner from the partnership at any time,
with or without cause, on not less than 20 days prior notice. The general partner may, in its sole
discretion, treat the death or judicial determination of incompetence of a limited partner as a full
withdrawal of such limited partner from the partnership.

Competition. All aspects of securities industry are extremely competitive. The partnership is in
competition with firms, including many large investment banking firms, that have substantially
greater financial resources, more securities traders and larger research staffs than the partnership.
The competition in the business of trading securities and other instruments of the types to be
purchased and sold by the partnership is likely to increase. The partnership may also be in
competition with other firms for investment managers and personnel in the securities industry.

ERISA considerations. An investment in the partnership by an employee benefit plan could violate
the prudence, diversification, prohibited transaction or other standards of ERISA or related
provisions of the Code, particularly if partnership assets were deemed to be plan assets. Any
potential investor subject to ERISA should consult with counsel to determine whether an
investment in partnership interests is a permissible investment. Furthermore, all or a portion of any
net capital appreciation accruing to such benefit plan or to an individual retirement account
(“IRA”) could be subject to federal and state income tax as unrelated business income.

Lack of separate representation. Neither the limited partnership agreement nor any of the
agreements, contracts and arrangements between the partnership and the general partner were or
will be the result of arms-length negotiations. The investors have not been represented by separate
counsel in connection with the preparation of the limited partnership agreement or in establishing
the terms upon which the partnership interests are being offered for sale. The attorneys,
accountants and others who have performed services for the partnership in connection with the
offering memorandum and partnership agreement have been employed by the general partner.
Attorneys, accountants and others who will perform services for the partnership in the future will
be selected by the general partner and may also perform services for the general partner and its
affiliates, if any.
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11. Tax Risks.

a. Status as a partnership: Absence of ruling or opinion. The partnership files for federal and
state income tax purposes as a partnership. The partnership, however, has neither applied for a
ruling from the Internal Revenue Service nor obtained an opinion of counsel on this or any
other tax issue affecting the partnership. Each limited partner of a partnership reports on its
federal income tax returns its allocable share of the net realized profit and losses of the
partnership whether or not any part of such profits are actually distributed to him. If the
partnership were to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation, its profits and
losses would be reported only by the partnership; the taxable income of the partnership would
be subject to corporate tax; and losses incurred by the partnership, if any, would only be
allowed as deductions to the partnership, rather than being passed through to the limited
partners. Distributions from the partnership would be treated as dividend income to the
limited partners to the extent of the current and accumulated earnings and profits of the
partnership.

b. Re-characterization of the general partner’s incentive allocation as a fee. The general partner
is reallocated a share of the partnership’s net capital appreciation allocable to the limited
partners for services to the partnership, as well as an asset management fee to Value Holdings
Management Co., LLC. If the Internal Revenue Service were to contend successfully that
some or all of the net capital appreciation allocated to the general partner represents a “fee”
for services, rather than a distributive share of partnership income, then a portion or all of
such “fee” may be non-deductible, and the limited partners’ share of partnership income
would therefore increase.

c. Other tax risks. Investors should also consider other tax risks, including the possibility: (i) that
the Internal Revenue Service will disagree with the partnership’s characterization of certain
transactions and thus re-characterize capital gains as ordinary income or ordinary losses as
capital losses; (ii) that certain losses or deductions claimed by the partnership will be
disallowed; (iii) that a limited partner will be subject to the straddle rules because one or more
of his/her personal holdings are offset by the partnership holdings and consequently that
losses sustained on the disposition of such limited partner’s personal holdings (or partnership
holdings) will not be currently deductible but will be deferred; (iv) that a limited partner’s tax
liability in a given year as a result of partnership operations may exceed his/her allocable
share of net capital appreciation, if any; (v) that, in a given year, even though the partnership
operated at a loss from an economic standpoint, a limited partner may be required to realize
taxable income from the partnership as a result of the limitation on the deductibility of capital
losses or due to differences between tax accounting rules and such limited partner’s allocable
share of the partnership’s net capital appreciation and net losses; and (vi) that there may be
adverse changes in the tax laws and their interpretation. In addition, an audit of the
partnership’s tax return may result in an audit of a limited partner’s individual return. In such
event, the limited partners would be responsible for the conduct of his/her audit and paying
any expenses related thereto. Furthermore, since the partnership may leverage its investments,
all or a portion of the net capital appreciation allocable to a limited partner which is an
employee benefit plan or an IRA may be subject to federal and state income tax as unrelated
business income. Similar problems may also affect any exempt organizations which become
limited partners. Limited partners should consult with their tax advisors regarding the impact
of state tax laws on their investment in the partnership.

Item 9 Disciplinary Information
Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro have never been sued or disciplined by any requlatory
authority for any reason.

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a limited partner’s or prospective limited
partner’s evaluation of Value Holdings, L.P. There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a
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limited partner’s or prospective limited partner’s evaluation of the integrity of the managing member of the
general partner.

Items 9.A, 9.B, and 9.C

Value Holdings, L.P., general partner VH, LLC, and managing member of the general partner Timothy
Curro do not have any legal or disciplinary events, specific or otherwise, presumed to be material for Item
9. In particular, Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro have never been party to:

A. A criminal or civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction in which

Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Mr. Curro:

1. was convicted of, or pled guilty or nolo contendere (“no contest™) to (a) any felony; (b) a
misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business, fraud, false statements
or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion;
or (c) a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses;

2. is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-related
business, fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury,
forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses;
was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or regulation; or

4. was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarily enjoining, or
otherwise limiting, Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, or Mr. Curro from engaging in any
investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute, rule, or order.

B. Anadministrative proceeding before the SEC, any other federal regulatory agency, any state
regulatory agency, or any foreign financial regulatory authority in which your firm or a management

w

person
1. was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to do business;
or

2. was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or regulation and

was the subject of an order by the agency or authority

(a) denying, suspending, or revoking the authorization of Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, or Mr.
Curro to act in an investment-related business;

(b) barring or suspending Value Holdings, L.P.’s, VH, LLC’s, or Mr. Curro’s association with an
investment-related business;

(c) otherwise significantly limiting Value Holdings, L.P.’s, VH, LLC’s, or Mr. Curro’s
investment-related activities; or (d) imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on
Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, or Mr. Curro.

C. A self-regulatory organization (SRO) proceeding in which Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, or Mr.

Curro
1. was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to do business;
or

2. was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO’s rules and was: (i) barred or suspended
from membership or from association with other members, or was expelled from membership; (ii)
otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities; or (iii) fined more than $2,500.

Items 9.A, 9.B, and 9.C do not contain an exclusive list of material disciplinary events. Given that Value
Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, or Timothy Curro have never been involved in a legal or disciplinary event of
any kind, the partnership is not aware of any material fact in this regard that would negatively affect a
limited partner’s or prospective limited partner’s evaluation of Value Holdings, L.P., or VH, LLC, or the
integrity of Mr. Curro.

Item 10 Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations

A. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro are not registered, and do not have an application
pending to register, as a broker-dealer or a registered representative of a broker-dealer.

B. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro are not registered, and do not have an application
pending to register, as a futures commission merchant, commaodity pool operator, a commodity trading
advisor, or an associated person of the foregoing entities.

C. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not have any relationships or arrangements

that are material to the limited partners with any of the following related persons: (1) broker-dealer,

16



municipal securities dealer, or government securities dealer or broker, (2) investment company or other
pooled investment vehicle (including a mutual fund, closed-end investment company, unit investment
trust, private investment company or “hedge fund,” and offshore fund), (3) other investment adviser or
financial planner, (4) futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, or commodity trading
advisor, (5) banking or thrift institution, (6) accountant or accounting firm, (7) lawyer or law firm, (8)
insurance company or agency, (9) pension consultant, (10) real estate broker or dealer, (11) sponsor or
syndicator of limited partnerships.. As such no conflicts of interest are created in this regard.

D. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not recommend or select other investment
advisers for Value Holdings, L.P.’s limited partners. As such, no conflicts of interest exist in this
regard.

Item 11 Code of Ethics, Participation in Transactions, Personal Trading

A. Code of ethics adopted pursuant to SEC rule 204A-1 or similar state rules. The partnership has adopted
a code of ethics that prohibits personal securities trades by all personnel. Consistent with the antifraud
prohibitions of Section 206 of the Investment Advisors Act, the general partner VH, LLC, and its
managing member Timothy Curro disclose all material conflicts between its interests and the interests
of the partnership’s limited partners. The SEC has stated that a conflict would be material if there is a
“substantial likelihood” that disclosure of the conflict would be viewed by a reasonable investor as
“significantly altering the total mix” of information available about the investment pool. The general
partner will provide a copy of the partnership’s code of ethics to any limited partner or prospective
limited partner upon request.

The partnership upholds high standards of conduct in all aspects of its operations. Consistent with
Investment Advisors Act Rule 206(4)-7 (the COMPLIANCE RULE), the partnership has adopted
compliance policies and procedures designed to prevent, detect and correct violations of applicable
securities laws, and are committed to reviewing these policies and procedures periodically in an
attempt to ascertain their adequacy and the effectiveness of their implementation.

Once registered under section 203 of the Act (15 U.S.C. 80b-3), the partnership must establish,
maintain and enforce a written code of ethics that, at a minimum, includes: (1) A standard (or
standards) of business conduct that it requires of its supervised person, which standard must reflect the
partnership’s fiduciary obligations and those of its supervised person; (2) Provisions requiring the
partnership’s supervised person to comply with applicable federal securities laws; (3) Provisions that
require the partnership’s access person to report, and the partnership to review, his personal securities
transactions and holdings periodically as provided below; (4) Provisions requiring the supervised
person to report any violations of the partnership’s code of ethics promptly to its chief compliance
officer; and (5) Provisions requiring the partnership to provide its supervised person with a copy of its
code of ethics and any amendments, and requiring its supervised person to provide the partnership with
a written acknowledgment of his receipt of the code and any amendments.

Reporting requirements. (1) Holdings reports. The code of ethics requires access persons to submit to a
chief compliance officer a report of the access persons’ current securities holdings; the partnership
prohibits all personnel from personally trading or holding securities and therefore there will not be any
holdings reports. (2) Transaction reports. The code of ethics requires access persons to submit to a
chief compliance officer quarterly securities transactions reports; given that the partnership prohibits
any personal securities transactions by all personnel, there will be no transaction reports to submit, and
the partnership will not be taking advantage of the exceptions from reporting requirements provided
for in Rule 17j-1 of the Investment Company Act.

The partnership’s code of ethics prohibits the acceptance of gifts in excess of $200 by any employee of
the partnership during any fiscal quarter. It also prohibits any access person from serving as a director
of a publicly traded company. The partnership’s chief compliance officer reviews periodically, and at a
minimum once per fiscal year, the code of ethics as well as reports, if any, made pursuant to it. The
code of ethics also prohibits access persons and any other personnel of the partnership from investing
in an initial public offering ("IPO") or private placement. Under rule 204A-1, the partnership’s code of
ethics requires prompt internal reporting of any violations of the code. Violations must be reported to
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the partnership’s chief compliance officer. The partnership’s access persons are allowed to own, and to
make additions to and withdrawals from, their general partnership and limited partnership investments
in the partnership and in Springbank Value Partners, L.P. Records of any additions or withdrawals will
be maintained by each partnership for a minimum of five years.

The managing member of the general partner, Timothy Curro, has investment activities associated with
Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (“Springbank™). Mr. Curro also may manage separate accounts and
other investment partnerships which may be managed similarly to the partnership, although he does
not do so currently. As a result, the partnership, Springbank, and other managed accounts may
purchase or sell the same equity securities, requiring an allocation of investment opportunities among
the partnership, Springbank, and other managed accounts. There may also be conflicts of interest
among the partnership, Springbank, and other managed accounts with respect to allocation of
personnel, other resources and expenses.

The general partner will resolve all conflicts of interest in good faith and on a fair and equitable basis.
Investment opportunities and the purchases or sales of equity securities generally will be allocated
taking into consideration the differing investment objectives of, the capital made available for each
investment situation by, and the differing tax status of the partnership, Springbank, and other managed
accounts, if any. Because they may have different investment objectives or due to other considerations,
the partnership, Springbank, and other managed accounts may at any time, and from time to time, take
different, even opposite, positions with respect to particular purchases or sales of stocks or securities.

A potential conflict of interest exists in allocating trades between the partnership and Springbank
Value Partners, L.P. Frequently, trades are not allocated proportionately on the basis of each
partnership’s capital. Mr. Curro, as managing member of the general partner of the partnership, and as
managing member of the managing general partner of Springbank, attempts to maintain similar net
long percentages in both partnerships. Over time, as a result of investments by new or existing
partners, and of withdrawals by existing partners, the partnerships’ net long percentages may diverge.
Mr. Curro typically elects not to immediately buy/sell securities when partnership capital
increases/decreases through contributions/withdrawals, but rather to allocate new trades in order to
gradually bring the net long percentages of the partnerships into convergence. As a result, the relative
sizes of equity and options positions, and the number of equity and options positions, vary between the
partnerships. Also, on some occasions, market conditions may result in only partial fulfillment of an
order placed with a broker. If the portion of the order filled is very small, Mr. Curro may decide to
allocate the entire portion to only one of the partnerships. The allocation decision will be based on
overall investment objectives, including but not limited to the relative net long positions of the
partnerships, risk management, and also convenience.

A potential conflict of interest exists in that the percentage of the incentive allocation that Mr. Curro
receives as managing member of the general partner of the partnership and as managing member of the
managing general partner of Springbank Value Partners, L.P., and the percentage of the management
fee that Mr. Curro receives as managing member of Value Holdings Management Company, LLC,
varies between the partnerships. Mr. Curro receives 100% of the incentive allocation and management
fee associated with the partnership, but materially less than 100% of the incentive allocations and
management fees of Springbank. Mr. Curro attempts to maximize the risk-adjusted return of the
partnerships irrespective of his actual or expected incentive allocation or management fees in one
partnership relative to the other.

A potential conflict of interest exists because the amount of capital invested directly by Mr. Curro in
the partnership and Springbank Value Partners, L.P., and indirectly by Mr. Curro as managing member
of the general partner of the partnership, and as managing member of the managing general partner of
Springbank, relative to total capital varies between the partnerships. Mr. Curro treats each partnership
fairly irrespective of his personal exposure to, or investment in, the partnerships.

A potential conflict of interest exists because, with the exception of a checking account and cash on
hand, all of Mr. Curro’s liquid net worth is invested in the partnership and in Springbank Value
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Partners, L.P. Mr. Curro adheres to the partnership’s principles of capital preservation and maximum
risk-adjusted return irrespective of his personal exposure to, or investment in, the partnership.

A potential conflict of interest exists because the majority of the Mr. Curro’s income from the
partnership is taxable, while the income of some of the other investors in the partnership is nontaxable.
Mr. Curro has consistently attempted, and intends to continue to attempt, to maximize the after tax
income of the partnership.

A potential conflict of interest exists based on the allocation of Mr. Curro’s time between investing and
managing existing capital and attempting to raise additional capital for the partnership and Springbank
Value Partners, L.P. Mr. Curro attempts to consistently emphasize the performance of the partnership,
as measured by risk-adjusted net returns, over capital-raising objectives.

The partnership has not made, and does not intend to make, any loans to Springbank or any separately
managed accounts. Assets of the partnership, Springbank, and separately managed accounts, if any, are
maintained in separate accounts and are not, and will not be, commingled.

Consistent with Investment Advisors Act Rule 204-2 (the RECORDS RULE), the partnership
maintains comprehensive books and records and maintains all records that are necessary to form the
basis for, or demonstrate the calculation of, any reported performance figures, and these documents are
kept for a minimum of five years after the performance information is last used. The books and records
of the partnership are open to inspection by any limited partner or limited partner representative with
reasonable notice during office hours at our principal place of business, as provided for in the
partnership agreement.

Consistent with Investment Advisors Act Rule 206(4)-2 (the CUSTODY RULE), the partnership
distributes audited financial statements to investors within 180 days of the end of the partnership’s
fiscal year. In fact, audited statements of the partnerships have been distributed to the partnership’s
limited partners within 90 days of the end of the partnership’s fiscal year in each full year of the
partnership’s existence. The partnership expects to be able to satisfy its obligations consistent with this
rule in the future.

Registered advisers who have explicit or implicit authority to vote proxies on their clients’ behalf must
comply with Advisers Act Rule 206(4)-6 (the PROXY VOTING RULE). As fiduciaries, investment
advisers owe their clients duties of care and loyalty which implies an obligation to monitor corporate
events and vote proxies on behalf of every client who has authorized the adviser to do so. Under
general principles of agency law, clients have a right to obtain information regarding how their proxies
have been voted. However, advisers need not vote proxies where the cost and consumption of time in
doing so would outweigh the benefits. Also, depending on its management style, an adviser might
decide that it is not going to vote proxies on behalf of its private funds. In such a case, the registered
adviser would have to make full and fair disclosure to its investors. Depending on the facts and
circumstances, this disclosure might have to include disclosure that the adviser’s failure to vote proxies
could potentially harm investors in the fund. The partnership’s proxy voting policies and procedures
are discussed in Item 17, below.

B. The general partner buys and sells securities for the partnership, securities in which the general partner
and Mr. Curro have a material financial interest as a result of their ownership interests in the
partnership. A conflict of interest could exist were the general partner to attempt to use the
partnership’s capital in an effort to manipulate the prices of the partnership’s securities prior to a
month-end withdrawal by the general partner or Mr. Curro. The partnership’s code of ethics prohibits
such activity.

C. The partnership prohibits personal securities trades, including options, futures, and warrants, by all
personnel. As a result, no conflicts of interest derive therefrom.

D. See ltem 11.C, above.
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Item 12 Brokerage Practices

A. The general partner is authorized to determine the broker to be used for each transaction for the
partnership. In selecting brokers or dealers to execute transactions, the general partner need not solicit
competitive bids and does not have an obligation to seek the lowest available commission cost. It is not
the general partner’s practice to negotiate “execution only” commission rates; thus, the partnership
may be deemed to be paying for other services provided by the broker which are included in the
commission rate. In negotiating commission rates, the general partner takes into account the financial
stability, reputation, trading and research services of brokerage firms, although the partnership may
not, in any particular instance, be the direct or indirect beneficiary of the services so provided. In
addition, the general partner may direct commissions to certain brokers who may be willing to furnish
other services, such as telephone lines, news and quotation equipment, electronic office equipment,
account record keeping, financial publications and economic consulting services.

1.

Research and other soft dollar benefits. The partnership does not receive investment research from

its prime broker, ConvergEx Prime Services, LLC. The partnership does receive investment

research created and developed by analysts employed by its custodian, The Goldman Sachs

Group, Inc., i.e., “proprietary research,” and, as such it receives “research or other products or

services other than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party in connection with limited

partner securities transactions (“soft dollar benefits”)” required to be disclosed herein. The
partnership does not receive from Goldman Sachs research created or developed by a third party.

The partnership does not receive the opportunity to attend research conferences sponsored by

Goldman Sachs.

a.  When the partnership uses brokerage commissions (or markups or markdowns) to obtain
research or other products or services, it receives a benefit because it does not have to produce
or pay for the research, products or services.

b. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro may have an incentive to select a broker-
dealer based on their interest in receiving research or other products or services, rather than on
the limited partners’ interest in receiving most favorable execution.

c. The general partner does not believe that it causes limited partners to pay commissions (or
markups or markdowns) higher than those charged by other broker-dealers in return for soft
dollar benefits (known as paying-up).

d. The partnership uses the soft dollar benefits obtained from receiving Goldman Sachs
proprietary research to service all of its limited partners, all of whom effectively pay for the
benefits proportionately.

e. The products and services the partnership acquired within the last fiscal year with partnership
brokerage commissions consist of proprietary Morgan Stanley research and the opportunity to
attend research conferences sponsored by Morgan Stanley. The general partner and Timothy
Curro did not directly receive any products or services associated with directing the
partnership’s brokerage commissions. The general partner and Timothy Curro believe that no
conflicts of interest are created as a result of these activities, as these products and services aid
in investment decision-making and therefore qualify for the safe harbor in section 28(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

f.  Inthe past fiscal year, the general partner directed 100% of its brokerage to Morgan Stanley
through October 22, 2014, and 100% to ConvergEx Prime Services, LLC from October 23,
2014 through December 31, 2014. As such, that is the procedure the general partner took
during the last fiscal year to direct partnership “transactions to a particular broker-dealer in
return for soft dollar benefits” received by the partnership.

Brokerage for limited partner referrals. The general partner considers, in selecting broker-dealers,

whether the partnership receives limited partner referrals from the broker-dealer. Due to the

partnership’s relatively small size, however, the partnership has been unsuccessful in this regard.

As a result, no conflicts of interest have been created or exist related to limited partner referrals.

a. The partnership may have an incentive to select a broker-dealer based on the partnership’s
interest in receiving limited partner referrals, rather than on its limited partners’ interest in
receiving the most favorable execution.
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b. Inthe last fiscal year, the general partner did not direct any partnership transactions to a
particular broker-dealer in return for limited partner referrals. The general partner directed
100% of its transactions to its prime broker during the last fiscal year, and given the
partnership’s relatively small size, the general partner did not expect to obtain any limited
partner referrals from the partnership’s prime broker during the period.

3. Directed Brokerage.

a. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not, routinely or otherwise,
recommend, request or require that a limited partner direct them to execute transactions
through a specified broker-dealer. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro do not
have an economic relationship that creates a conflict of interest, material or otherwise. The
partnership’s general partner has full, complete and exclusive management control of the
partnership. Without limitation, the general partner in its sole discretion has the power to buy
and sell securities.

b. Not applicable.

B. As an investment pool, the partnership does not and cannot aggregate the purchase or sale of securities
for various limited partner accounts.

Item 13 Review of Accounts

A. The general partner reviews each limited partner’s financial statement on a monthly basis prior to
email distribution of the financial statement to the limited partner. The review entails (1) a comparison
of the monthly return reported for the limited partner relative to the monthly return reported for the
partnership, (2) an analysis to determine whether transactions specific to the limited partner, e.g., a
capital addition or withdrawal, are accurately reflected, and (3) a brief perusal of the limited partner’s
income, expenses and gains in an effort to detect errors or discrepancies.

B. Limited partners are entitled to trigger a review of their financial statements. These reviews are taken
very seriously by the general partner and are not concluded until the limited partner is satisfied with
outcome of the review and the accuracy of his or her financial statement.

C. The books and records of the Partnership are audited as of the end of each fiscal year by certified
public accountants designated from time to time by the general partner. The books and records are
open to inspection by any partner or his/her representative with reasonable notice during office hours.
The general partner presently distributes audited financials annually to all partners promptly after the
same has been completed.

At the beginning of each month, typically prior to the opening of the U.S financial markets on the first
day of that month, every limited partner is emailed a comprehensive statement reporting their
investment results as well as the statement for the partnership. An example of a typical statement is
shown in Figure 2.
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Figure 2

Sample Limited Partner Statement for VValue Holdings, L.P.

Value Holdi L.P. (Unaudited) Capital Accounts - Monthly 2014
Beginning Profes- Interest 8T LT Het
Capital Contri- Interest Other Mgt sion: [ end With- Realized Realized Unreal- z
Balance batioes Income hcome Income Foo Foes  Expensze (1) drawals Gin Gain ized Gain Chg (2]
P $141685,557.09 $390,75.96 $I506T10  $43,332.30 $315,731.96 $2605.55  $2ETISTT $196,460.21  (§5.556,06T5) $135,659,2T4.57 -242%
22029 13563927457 155943 125,076,590 160555 21125 464,000.00 563,525.43 4SSEEIEEE MSANERIR 359%
313131 1434161612 1350385 135,655.52 1,555.55 5,663.97 12,000.00 [45,65152) 130092365 [TI51S0ET] 144,008,255.64 0.36%
4430 144,005,283.64 52,000.00 1252354 47462.30 320,058.22 160555 22,343.01 102,000.00 (1650,336.65]  142,045,620.35 1%
SIEI3 204362055 400,000.00 1237340 135,092.45 160554 2440835 230,000.00 1TE450T52 44, 17E1E502 1%
BH-B{30 144,175,185.12 1503543 16,269.45 160554 2536546 F35,000.00 ABBSIA05  A0823F12 1454510726 21
THTN 4s45T00.26 25475943 15,556.95 47,462,350 328,153.43 160554 10547275 500,000.00 1,586.15 431,500.56 [B2I01414T)  142,115,565.51 G52
318131 142.115.565.51 £30.000.00 1230347 11715552 1.150.00 160555 2332656 TH0,000.00 [54.05260) 5365420 43ETH0T4 14660943452 2
-BI0 146603,834.52 0.0 31056 METEA 160862 g2 £50,000.00 [106,125.46] TOBEI06  [B523336.T7)  140,265,530.90 -5.55%
W03 140,265,590.30 253,009.05 167136 55,535.22 H2,559.05 164TOT 2944477 515,000.00 432,538.07 TAOEZ64LTT  WTE45516.45 461
M0 14754550645 +13,60558 167251 4S54 F62,29545 55,455.15 AT26,TETA2 (B0IE010.45)  146,327,555.35 -050%
(3] 12012 146,307.595.55 0.00 459,148.31 [0.00) 163207 1040400 247554350 [232,05T33)  [354734.06) SEI0646  145.240,720.55 -0.36%
Subtotals $2026500.05  $12230345  $1312.643.85 $12T3555.56  $20714.46  $5T25M804  $EAGSE4435 ($46416045)  $S0ETIASE  (HLE02540.3) 359%
Sample Statement (Unaudited) Capital Accounts - Monthly 2014
Beg Profes- Interest Het
Capital Interest Other Mgt sional & end Wi z
Balance Income Income Fee Fees  Expense (1)  drawals Balance Chg [2)
131 $3,085,042.77 $253.34 772040 156.62 151662 14,31250 [($T232001) 301245575 245
212129 301243575 25259 3500 46157 12,2325 39,586.55 3126,656.36 319%
333 3126,656.56 23444 40,46 164376 [LOE1E0) 25,365.08 [553566) 513332162 0.42%
414430 3159,921.62 21265 T.840.52 3501 500.41 (35550.02]  5.097,506.95 36%
516131 309750633 25268 3437 5361 35EE5.24  B.40.093.69 138%
BH-B{30 314003563 25595 3506 553,36 10,663.70 59,165.74 3242,061.25 3.25%
A 3242,167.25 23211 H105.42 354 230660 305 10,755.23 [19551073) 5105,025.05 -4.44%
EHE] 3108,025.03 2227 3n12 61366 [1553.57) 1,958.32 35,532.85 3,207,160.05 E49%
319430 3,207,160.05 26111 3535 163372 (233155 561555 [155345.66)  5,052,054.53 -5.80%
0H1-10£31 H052,054.55 16555 770514 36.25 645,03 3530.47 163,014.96 S4TEITE 55T
111130 F24T610TS 36,30 6525 122360 104,295.35 [152,754.95)  5.226,664.27 -058%
(3 1201203 3,205,664.2T 3151 2,310.05 (626332 (51,221.05) 16,046.55 3,215,081.12 -0.42%
Subtotals $265446  H42,033.05 $31,350.45 $45542 H2560.23 [$10,24262) $166,543.27 [$23,53161)
Inzentive allocation (4]
Totals $266446  $42,035.05 $31,350.45 $45542  §12560.23 [$10.24262) $166,543.27 [$23,53161)  $3.215,06112 411%
(1) &llinkeract axpenzeis rekited to dividends paid on shart sales, which ar not included when computing UBTI IR section S12{BI(1L.
[2) After sll fusz and accrusd incentive allocation. () Either sfter most racent market closs, or, befors the clozs on: 12ia1s
[4) The incentive allacation is distributed amang income, gain and expense items for tax purposes. This raw iz empty in December becauze the allocation iz recognized at year end and therafore included in the 12112051 row.
Capital Balance Since Initial Investment $Thou.

53,000
52250
$1.500 | ||
| H\\\IIIIH\‘HHIIIH‘\‘\WHIIIH‘\H| H\‘\ |
IR |
003 i) a7 6oL 500 400 301 0 103 1203 1104 1005 006 BOT 0B 600 510 411 312 13
P af P. hip's capital d by your i 22445

Yalue Holdings Mgt. Co., LLC, 11E Mewtown Rd, Hampton Bays, MY 1946; Tim Curro: 817 826-3420
Prime broker: ConvergEs Group Prime Services; Shari Grant: [212) 468-28426. Custodian: JP Margan

Tan accountant: ERAY PAgt, CPA, 10 Mosband Ave, Ste. 1-L, White Plains, MY 10608; Ben Wetchler: 914-761-3135
Auditar: Fulvio & Aszoc, LLP, §Wwest 3Tth St, FL4, R, MY 10018; waw Fulvicllpnet; Judy Li: 212 430-312

Also, at the beginning of each month, a statistical supplement is provided to each limited partner. This

supplement includes: (1) performance charts, (2) unaudited financials, (3) a prime broker capital

balance reconcilation, (4) a condensed schedule of investments, (5) statistical data, and (6)
performance data.

An example of a typical supplement is shown in Figure 3.
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Figure 3 Sample Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P.
VALUE HOLDINGS, LE.
MONTHLY SUPPLEMENT
Perfnmance chams......... 1 Condensad schedule of myvesmmantz. .. ... 5 Performance dafa...... . g
Unaudited finapcials... ... 3 Sratisdcal data ... &
Figure 1 VHLP vs. HFRI Long/Short Index
45% |
° | e===VHLP ' 41.7%
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Figure 2 VHLP vs. HFRI Long/Short Index
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGE, LF.
MONTHLY SUPPLEMENT

Figure 4  VHLP vs. Stock Market Indices
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Figwe 5  VHLP vs. Stock Market Indices
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, LP.
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIASILITIES AND PARTNERS CAPITAL

1131714 %o of Cap. b of Assers
ASSETS

Cash and cash sqgaivalezts 21,208,238 14.B060%: 13.0582%
[ovestmants i secemities, & fir walue (cost §70,714.284) 141,105,818 BE.508E% BE.2305%
Accou=ts receivable -
Drividsnds rac ! 99,418 0.0684% 0.0612%
Ioterest mecaivakls -

TOTAL ASSETS 113.3830% 100.0000%

LIABILITIES AWD PARTHERS CAPITAL
Liabilities:

Secarittes wold shert, at fxir valog (proceeds £14.419.877) 1E718,334 13.0684% 11.5257%
Parmars wizhdrawals payabla -
Advamcs subscriptions 400,000 0.2783% 0.2483%
Diridends pavakle -
Inturest payable 34,400 0.0240%
Arcrued sxpanses 12,000 0.0133%
Arcouzt payable 12 0.0000%:
TOTAL LIAEBILITIES 19,172,746 13.3850%
Parmars’ capital
Gezaral parmar and L.P. capital of managing memnber 15,604,263 10.8837% D.E0TT
L.P. capital of all other lim:ted partars 127,636,467 BO.1063% TH.IET4%
143,240,730 100.0000% BB.18%1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS CAPITAL 1624134 113.3850% 10000008
VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
STATEMENT OF CPERATIONS
FOBR THE YEAR TO DATE
Invesmant moome
Diividsnd incomp 1212650
[oberast fncomne 122805
Total vesiment =cons £2,035,552
Expansas:
Mlanzgemnant fas 1,279 558
[nharast axpanse
Dirtdend axpanse
Prefassiczal foss
Total expenses
Mt invesmoest incoms
Raalized 2=d morealized gam/loss on investaests:
et realized goin on imvesmments 7,603,785
Met changs in v=rezlized appreciation on i=vesments {1,802,540
Mat gzin oo izvessamis 5,601,245
Mt income 5964018
VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PARTEERS' CAPITAL
FOBR THE YEAR TO DATE
CENERAL LIMITED
PARTHER PARTHERS TOTAL
Balancs at poier vear and 13 5684317 5 133,021,740 % 141,683,837
Capital coztributions [H 20026, 500 2,026,500
Capital withdmrwals - 6435645 6,435,645
Mt income 447,183 5,516,832 5,964,018
Parformasce rsallocation 203,156 (203,156 -
Salancs ar paried and £ 2,314,655 § 133926071 8 143,240,730
Page 3 “Walne Holdings,
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR TO DATE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
et Incoma

Adjusmmenis to reconcile et income to nat cash provided by cperating aoovitas:

It realized g2in on invesmaests

st ckange in uzrealized appreciation on investmests

Puzchaseas of mvestmants

Precesds fom sales of mvastments

Precesds fom sscarites sold shert

Purchasss to cover secaritias sold short

Diacraase in accouzts racervaibla

Inczeess iz dividend and interest receivable

Inczeass iz accoumts payebla

Inczeess 1= dividend and interest payaible

Inczeass iz accmued sxcpezses and ochar Hakdlites
Mt adjusmments

Mt cash provided by operating acovitiks

CASE FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital coztmibmtiozs
Capital withdrawals

Mat cask provided by Boancing activities

MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cask and cash equivalents, begin=ing of year
Cask and cash equivalents, end of period

Supplemsntary disclosezs of cash flow izformation:

Cask paid during the year for inbarsst
Cask paid during the yuar for dividends
Comtributions recaived in advance ot end of pasod

Partmars withdrawals payable 22 szd of paried

WVALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.

[7.603,738)
1,502,540
[15,981,785)
17,123,674
163,282

{1.605,052)

(17.743)
12
10,386.43
1,500

180,638
178,713
+00,000

wa | e es

Raconcilation of Partness’ Capital in S22tsme=t of Fizancial Cozditton With Prime Broker Reopors

Endimg Capical Balazca (1)

Lass:

Clacking account

Accounts recaivabls

Interest ecaivabls

Accrosd sxpansss

Imterast payzbla

Payable to withdrawizg partars
Advance subscriptions

Accounts pavabls

95135432  Value Holdings LRYJPRargan (2}
Total capital reporad by prime brokers

AD efzar adjusmoests

(1) Cerrasponds to balancs oz your strtement.

(2) Becozciling decurants 2vailables upez request.

] 143.240,720.58

17.831.43

[4£00,000.00)
{12.00)
T 14367620053

143,576,372.16
143.576,672.16
#3.416.42

Pags 4

26

3964018

(6, 106,534)
(142,534

2,351,500

(3,683,714
26,801,874
321,208 238
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

256,012

170,720
351,706

250,390

177400

253,058

(156,490

VALUE HOLDINGS, LP.

CONDENSED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2014

INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES
COMMON STOCES

United Srates

Asrospace Defanse

Eldg & Construct Prod-hisc

Building-hMzintenance § Service
Fuollins, Inc.

Total Building-MMamtensnee & Service
Eldz-Mohil Home 3 Ifd Hous
Commercizl Services-Finance

Global Payments Inc
Total Svstzm Services, Inc.

Total Comnercial Services-Fmance
Consmmer Products-Misc
Diata Processing Bizmt

C3E Systems Intemanonal Inc

Total Dara Processing Mgt
Electric Products-Misc
Elecronic Compo-hisc
Engineering BuiD Services
Environ Consulting & Enginesnng
Humian Fesources
Lazars-SysviComponsenrs

Coherent Inc

Total Lasers-Syst Componants

Machinery-General Indusmial
Wakbtec
Crther

Total Machinery-Gensral Indnsozal
Meml Processors & Fabricators
il Comp-Exploradon & Production
il Field Machinery & Equipment
Oil-Field Services
Pipelines
Femil-Catzlog Shopping
Semuicondactor Equipment

NIECS Insmuments, [nc

Total Semiconducror Equipment
Stzel Pipe & Tuba
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

Growthdncome-Small Cap
15hares Fmssall 2000 Index Fund
Total GrowthdIncome-Small Cap
TOTAL SECUFRITIES S0LD SHORT

Page 5

27

Parcentage of

Fair Parters’
Valuz Capital
3 5214045 3.6%
900,046 0.6%
8,503,787 5.0%
8503787 5.0%
6,960,285 40%
13,782,226 0.6%
11,943,936 B.3%
25,726,161 18.0%
1,670,916 1.5%
277277 44%
2717277 44%
1,662,724 T
700,354 0.5%
6,980,370 4.0%
4,664,490 3.3%
4,934,045 34%
5,860,985 41%
5,860,985 4.1%
15,214,286
9,500,000
25,013,295
3413543
332038
5,237,134 37%
3963425 42%
0,204 853 §.5%
9,204 8463 §.5%
3,365,627 1.3%
3 141,105,219 DB.5%

(318,719,334)

(18,710,334)

(318,719,334)

Value Heldings, L.P.



Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, LP.
STATISTICAL SUBRFLEMENT
HFRI Fomssell S&F

VHLF Equity L/5 2000 500
Parmership capital in five largest positions 41%
Parmership capital in 10 largest positions 3%
Long equity positions 7
[V ETF enposioe 23 a percentage of shorts' total mkn. value 100%
Gross levernge rado ({Jong mke. wal. = shom mkt. val) capital) 1%
Capital in comypamies with aquety mbt value = 3200 MM and < 31 B 10.5%
Capital ip compamies with aquity mit vale = 31 Band <328 282%
Capital ie companies with aquity mit vale = 32 Band <35 B 238%
Armualized net retarn, 1-Year 3b% L3% 35 137%
Armualized net retarn, 2-Year 119% T6% 19.1% 22T
Armualized net retarm, 3-Year 112% 7.5% 17.46% 04%
Armualized net retarm, 5-Year b5t 47 14.0% 155%
Armualized nset rerar, 7/95-prasent 128% 0.8% T 1%
Standard deviation, 35 months Bt 8% 13.3% Bl%
Standard deviation, 60 months 14.6% 6% 18.0% 13.0%
Standard deviation, 7/935-prasent 14.7% 14.2% 2000 153%
Down deviation, 36 months (min. acceptable renmm = 90-day T-Bill) 445% 4.3% B0 61%
Down deviation, §7 menths (min. accepable renmm = 90-day T-Bill) 5% 6% 11.0% 3%
Down deviation, 7/95-present (min. acceptable refum = 80-day T-Bill) LR 12.2% 14.2% 115%
Sharpe rasio, 36 months (risk-Fee retum = 90-day T-Bil) 141 129 132 124
Sharpe rasio, 60 months (risk-Fee retum = #-day T-Bil) 065 0.62 0.78 118
Sharpe rasio, 7/93-present {Hsk-free retum = 20-day T-Bill) 044 049 .25 041
Sortino mtio, 36 months (min. acceptable retem = 90-day T-Bill) 166 177 218 333
Sortino mto, 0 months (min. acceptable retem = 90-day T-Bill) 111 0.84 1.26 185
Sortino mitio, 7/95-present (min. acceptable retm = 90-day T-Bill) 096 049 0.35 0.55
Armuatized alpha, 36 months il% 14% -1.5%
Armuatized alpha, 50 months 11% -08% -5
Armuatized alpha, 7/95-prasent 18% T 6l%
Beta, 36 months 4% 55.6% T0.2%
Beta, §0 months 104.8% 5.1 206t
Beta, 7/95-presant 131.3% 5B.8% EENF
Correlation, 3§ months T2.2% B5.8% T43%
Correlation, &0 months T5.1% 3% B8 5%
Corelation, 7/%5-present G2.4%% TR Tadt
B-Squared. 36 months 52.1% 73.5% 55.2%
B-Squared. 60 months 36.4% B5.3% T83%
B-Squared, 7/93-prasent 48.1% 63.0% 5E4%
M. drawdown (VELP (8/08-208; F2E: 507-209; 3&B: B0B-209) 37.1% -30.6% -4.1% -50.9%
Months in mekimmum drawdown 4§ 16 11 14
onths to recover n 4 M4 i
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, LP.
STATISTICAL SUPPLEMENT
HFFI Funssell S&P
VHLP Equity L'S 1000 00
Best month, 36 momths [ 1. 1% 1.0 iM%
Best month, §0 months 163% 40% 1500 108%
Best month, 7/95-present 163% 10.07% 16.4% 108%
Worst month, 35 months -4 6T .08
Warst month, 60 months -8.07 -ll4%s -B.0%s
Worst month, 79 5-presem 8.5 -208% -16.8%
% Posttive months, 36 months 64.7% 63.9% il
61.7% 60.0% 68 3%
%% Posttive months, 7'83-grasent 66.224 60. 7% 64.5%
Longs
Value GARF" Overall
Percentage of parmership capital 13% i AT
Iarket value of avernge position, EMIM L5189 4450 4,002
Entferprise vale' EEITDA, 2015E 6.4 10.6 1.0
Entferprise vale' EEITDA, 2017E 53 &7 81
Price/ Free cash flow, 2015E 110 15.7 150
Price/ Free cash flow, 2017E B3 13.2 124
et debt' Mat mvested capital T ¥ ER
Price Leveraged Acquistion Vahee, 20158 Ba 135% 12T%
Cash flow rehmn o assets, 2013E 13% 18% 1T
Pretax opemting margin, 2013E % 15% I4%
Free cash flow! Revenue, 2015E % o %
(1} GARE="Growih af reasonable price”
Largest Segment Exposures:
B Transaciion Processing, Payments
BMachinery-Ceneral Indust
Semiconductor Equipment
Building-Maimtd Service
B Engiveening B&D Samvices
Elde-Mobil Home Mfd Hous
B Cam Processing v gmt
Rerail-Catalog Shopoing
B Lasers-Gyst'Componsnts
B0l Comp-Explor&Prodin
0% 5% 10% 15%
Page 7 alus Holdings, LF.
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE ROLDINGS, L.P.
PERFORMANCE ANALYEIS

HFEI  Fuszel VHLFP
Fouity il Fouzsell S&P S&P (1) Grazs (3} Ner (4) Net Gross Share
1005 LS Value oo MidCap 00 Fetorn Femra Lemg Short Return
Jul. 4 +.1% 4.6% 31% 3.0%
Aung 188 1% 0% 1.7 1T
g 15% 14% 1.B% 13% 1.3% L0%
3 10.6% b BE.5% 83% % 8% i8%
= -1 4% -3.8% 4.9% -1 7% 04% -34% -3.0%
Hov 34 +4% 4.3% 42% 4.4% 1% 1TH
Dc. 18% i 26% -0.4% 19% 358 3%
43 4.5 I6% 1.7 L% 6% 5% 31%
T/L93 -123183 15.7% 1X8% 10.4% 10.4% 44% 10.8% 8.0% LM
HFEI  Euszel VHLFP
Equiny Grass (3) TNee (4)
1006 L% Estars
Fam. 1.1% -L.7%
Fak. 18% S
Mar 1.5% 0.2%
19 5 5% 40%
Apr. 535 £3%
May 1Th 35%
Juz ). T% -1.6%
nQ B4% T1%
Jul. -28% -3.3%
Ang 18% 4.3%
Sap. 1% 13%
3 1% 3%
ot 1&% 0.3%
Mo 1. % 4 5%
D, 0.8 13%
4 4.1% Ti%
Wear 21 5% 213.8%
7183 1273196 40.8% 35.0%
HFEI  Fuszel VHLP
Equity 1000 Toee (4]
1007 L5 Value Fenura
Jam. 1i% 1% 18%
Fik 0.2% 1% L%
Mar 1.7 298 -1.8%
e} 18% 3% 1%
Agr. -13% s 0.6%%
May J R £ 83%
Juz 1% 1% 23 35%
N 1% M3 14.3% L38% 13.3%
Tul. 3.0 +.7% 9.8% 8% il%
Aug 13% Ii% -1.2% 1.7 13%
S 3. 7% £9% 3.5%
3 12 5% 144% T 4%
ot 4% -159% 4 % -1.8%
Hov 1.5% L% 1.4% 1%
Dac. 14% +.1% 38% LM 3.0%
4G 0.5% 18% b 0.5% 19% L%
Wear 13 4% 434% 20.5% I04% 334% 1T 27.6%
TIL93 - 1273197 T3 5% L% 31.2% 63.5% .% 27.5% T12%
Page B Value Holdings,
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
PERFORMANCE ANALYEIS

HFEI  Ruozsell VHLF

Eqmity i) Ruzzell 5&P S5&P (1) Graazs (3) Nee () Met

1008 LS Value ] ALidCap ] Feoora Eemra Lemp
Jam. 02% 2% -l.6% -1.0% L% 0% 04% HER
Fab. 41% 4% 4% B2% 1% 6% Ti% 8%
Mar 4.5% 4.7% 4.1% 4.4% Ld% 0%
g % 1% 10.0% 3% T
Agr. 14% 19% 0.5% 0%

May 13% 4 -4 6% -1.0%

Tu= 5% 0.5% 1.3%

g 8% -1.4% 13%

Tul. .73 -4.0% -4.2%

Aug -T.Th 18. 7% -12.5%

Sp 31% 8.2% 11%

g -54% -14.7% -15.2%

Cut 1% 88% 112%

HNow 38% 4.8% i3%

Dac 4% 12.0% 8.0%

4G 121% 6% 17.8% 24.1%

Tear 16.0% 3.4% 17.T%

T3 - 123188 101 &% 104.6% 88.8% 100.7%

HFEI  Faosmell VHLP

Eqmity Lo} Nee {4) Met Gross Shere
1000 LS Value
Jam. sl -15%
Fab. -14%
Mar 4.0%
g 6%
Agr. 3%
11%
38%
1006%
0% 1.2%
0 3. 5%
3% 3.2%
3 1.0% 5.7
Oct. 13% 10%
How 68% 1%
Dac 10.5% 18%
4G 1% 16.8%
Tear 1% 13.3% % 61%
T/L85 - 12/31/59 180.T% 125.3% 182.1% 140.4%
HFEI  Roszell VHLFP
Equity o] Russell S&F S&P (1) =3 (3] et (4)
2000 L'5 Value 1000 MidCap L) Fetura
Jam. 3% 1 -1.6% 12%
Fab. 10007 £.8% -1 7%
Mar 1.7% 8.3% G.6%
g 12.2% 12.4% T9%
Agr. -4 1% -3.6% -1.2%
¥ -14% -1.4% 0%
Tu= 4.5% 14% 0l%
g -1.0% -3.6% -05%
Tul. -1.8% 13% il%
Aug it 11.0% B1%
Sap. 1.1% -0.8% 4.3%
3 1% 118% 18.8%
Oct. 1 0% -3. 5% il%
How -43% -T.6% -11%
D, 3% T6% 2.6%
7 -33% -4.1% 8 11.2%
Tear 1% 16.2% &.1% 43.1%
T8 - 1231700 UT1% 161.8% 165.4% 205.1%

Page @ Valie Heldings, LP.
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
PERFORMANCE ANALYEIS

HFEI  Fazzell VHLF
Eqmity i) Ruzzell 5&P

2001 L' Value 000 MidCap
Jam. 215% 26% 31% 12%
Fik -6.7%

Mar

2003

Tam.

Fib

Nar

19

Aqr.

Ju=

it} Bl% 23.0% 17.3%

Tul. 14% 6.2% 35%

Ang 14% +.5% 4.4%

Sep. 0E% -2.0% -1.6%

3 3% BE.B% 6.3%

[+ -4 3% BE.3% T.5%

Hov 1.1% 35 4%

Dec. 5% 1.8% 1.6%

43 3% 14.2% 11.9%

Tear 2 e 43.3% 43.4% 34.0%

79T - 1231103 265 T HME % 21.8% 181.8%
Page 10 Walne Holdings, L P.
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE B DINGS, LP.
PERFORMANCE ANALYEIS

HFFI  Euomzell VHLF
Equity i ] Fouzzell 5&F S5&P (1) Grass (3) Ner [4) Met Gross

2004 L'S Value i) AhdCap S Ferarn Bepars Leap Sheat
Tam. 15% 4.3% L% 1.B% 1% 1.7% 35.1% 18.1%
Fak 1.1% 0.5% 13% 14% -0.4% 3k 19.9%
Mar 04% 0.8% 0.3% 1.5 -0.3%
19 15% 8.0% 4.8% LM 1.0%
Apr. 1 1% -5.2% -3.4% -0.7%
My 0.2% 1.5% L% 0.6%
Ju= 1.1% 4.1% 12% 1.5%
s 1% 0.2% 0.T% 11%
Tul. 1.8% -6.5% 4. 7% -2.0%
Ang -0.4% -0.6% 01%
Sap. 10% 4.6% 4.0%
3 0.3% 3.1% 10%

ot 0% L o 19% L 1.7%
Hov I4% E™% E.6% 1% 1T%
Dac. 18% 1% 2.8% 4% 11%
43 3.7T% 12.8% 13.7% TAi% 6.6%
Wear T % 1% 17.0% 1407 11.8%:
TET - L2304 183.58% 3160% 1M44% Iil8% 4064%

Fee (4)
2008 Repura
Jam. -3.6%
Fab 18%
Mar -1.6%
19 -33%
Apr. -23%
My 1T
Tuz 13%
0 45%
Jul. iTh
Ang -02%
Sap. 0%
3 B 4 o £1%
i -18% -16% 3.2% 11% -1.7% 0.2%
Hou L% 9% 4.7% +.8% 1% 31%
Dec. 13% -10% 0.6% 0.6% X 11%
4 1% 0% 0.8% 3.0% 1% 4.5%
Waar 10.6% 1EB% 3.3% 11.3% +.53% 111%
TLSF - L3I0 333 F% 2T6% 131.8% 171.9% 172 8% 45T TH TE% B.4% “4.2%
HFEI  Ruosell VHLP
Equity 1000 Fozell S&P S&P (2] Grezs (3) Fee (4]
2006 L'S Value oo AhdCap 3 Ferorn Reprs
Tam. 4.0 X% E8% 5.8% 44%
Fab [l 0.1% 0.3% -1.0% 11%
Mar P 4.8% 4.7% 14% 18%
jile] % 13.1% 3. T3% TR
Apr. 158% 0% 1.3% 08%
My -13% 43% -4.6% -3.1%
Juz % 1 -.1% 12%
i) 1.1% -3 -3.4% -1.3%
Tul. 0.5% -1.5% 1.6% -14%
Ang 1.6% 5% 1.0% 13%
Sap. 0.2% 0% D% -0.1%
3 [P 1% -1.4% -0.3%
i 15% 0% +.1% 19%
o 1% ™% 5% il% 13%
Dec. 1.3% 0% 0.2% - 6% 0T%
4 3% 5% B.6% L 3 3.0%
Tear 11.7% P 17.0% 8.0% 13.8% 13.2% 11.2%
TGS - 123106 386 5% H1E.6% 171.3% 307. 5% Nivs T3 2% J31.5%

Page 11
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE B DINGS, LP.

PERFORNAMCE ANALYEIS

HFRI  Fumel

VHLF

Equity plot] Earzell S&P S&P (1) Greas (3] Net (4)
2007 LS Value oo AfidCap 60 Fecorn Fenurm
Tam. 12% 14% 1.6% J.5% 1 -0.7% -0.7%
Fak 0.5 ¥ 0.9% 0.6% 0.0 0.0%
Mar 1.0% 0.8% 1.1% 1% 3.2%
e} 18% 1.7% 1.5% K1t 15%
Apr. 1.8% 1.7% 3.0% 15% 33%
May 1% 0% 4.5% 34% 15%
Ju= 0.5% -1.6% 1.3% -0.1%
pis] 5.1% 41% 5.5% 2%
Tul. 2% -5.9% -4.4% 1.7, -1.4%
Ang 1.7% 22% 0.8% 0%, -0.4%
Sap. 3% 1.6% 1% 1.5% -1.3%
3 1.6% 2% 3.6% -3.1%
ot 1% 1% 1%
How -2 5% 5.5% -5.0%
Dac. 0.5% 03% 0.3%
43 0.8 : 5% -1.1%
Wear 10.5% % 1E% 3%
785 - 1N30T 437 7% 1.1% T4 8% 35l.6%
HFEI  Fusell VHLFP
Eqmity D Grazs (3] Nee [4) Gros Share
2008 LS Value Feoora Eemra Shert Return
Jam. -1 ¥ -1.7% TE% -T.8% 13.4% 1.3%
Fak. 13% -4.13 4.7% 4.7% 15.0%
Mar 13

Aug
Sap.
3

Mo

Dage 12
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE FEOLDINGS, L.P.
PERFORMAMNCE ANALYRIS

HFRI  Russell VHLF

Equity 2080 Faszell SE&P S&P (1) Gres (3) Mt (4]

2010 LS Value 2000 MidCap B0 Ercurn Ferzrz
Tam. -13% 3% 3% 3.3% -3.6% 4.1% -41%
Fak. 0.5% 4.5% 44% 5.1% 1% 00% 0.0%
Mar 3% 1% E.0% 0% E0% £1% 5.8%
19 23% 2.6% £.5% 8.7% 4% 15% 1.5%
Apr. 1.3% £9% 6% 4.2% L6% 61%
May 0 £6% " -7.3% 2% 5.4%
fuz £9% -6.7% 7.5% 7.2%
w0 -11.0% -5.8% T.1% -55%
Tul. 24% T0% 6.8% 44% 445
Aug 4% 7% -5.1% 4.7 738 -73%
Sap. 47% 10.5% 123% 11.1% 9% 10.1% 10.0%
3 375 9.2% 109% 12.7% 115% 6% 64%
24% 18% 40% 34% 18% 38% 31%
0.6% 14% 34% 28% 0% 0.5% -0.4%
3.5% 0% 78% £.4% £7% $3% T8%
[ 145% 15.0% 13.1% 10.8% 113% 10.4%
1055 B2 253% 24.8% 15.1% 13.1% 11.2%
10 H42.5% I584% 169.9%  39R.% 205.5% 917.5% 641.9%

HFRI  Fozsell VHLP

Eqmity 200 Ker () Met
2011 LS Value FRenurs Lemg
Tam. 0% Rl il% S24%
Fab. 13% 1] 3% HE%
Mar 5% ] 11% %

3% B
1% M

19 1%

Mary 13% -4 0% =i
Ju= 3% -14% %
pis) 12% -4.8% 6%
Tul. 03% -3.3% M
Aug -45% -6.3% Hi%
Sap. 6.0% -8.5% el
3 10058 -17.1% 7%
i 4.5% 163% §23%
How 2 0% 0% S28%
D, 1.5% 0.3% 4%
3 15% 173% 0.5%
Year |.4% 03% B
7193 - 103111 387 0% 823 4% 643.3% T6 %
HFRI  Ruozell VHLF

Equity Gress (3) Nee (4) Met

2012 LS Feturn Feture Lemg
Jam. 38% 4+ 53% 8% %
Fab. 158% 1Th 1.5%
Mar 0% 0.2% 83.%
19 650 E4% £39%
Apr. 5% 1.0% 2.7
May 4T -3.6% 210

Juz 5% 18% £
o] -4 5% 3.8% 7%
JTul. 3% 1% 1%
Aug 1% 18% £2.6%
Sap. 1% 08% 2.0
3 I 4.3% 25%
. 0.2% 0u4% 1%
How 0% 1% Ti.F%
Dac. 1.8% 1.8% 3.0
5 1.58% 4.0% EL5%
Year T4% 10.8%: 23.0%
795 - 103112 433.5% T16.0% 1%
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for VValue Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE BEOLDINGS, LP.
PERFORMANCE ANALYEIS
HFEI  Euos=ell VHLP
Eauity 1000 Fonsell S&P S&P (1) Gras [3) Fet (4)
2013 L% Value hon AhdCap S0 Eerorn Espars
Jam. 33% 5% 6.2% TX% 3% X% 445
Fak. 03% L% 1.0% 0.8% 14% d 0l%
Niar 1.2% 39 1.4% 4.6% 3.8% 1.8%
il 4.8% 11.1% 12.0% 13.1% E4%%
Apr. 045 0.2% -0.4% 0.3% -3.0%
May 1.2% 2E% 39% 11% 18%
Juz -1.8% £0.7% -0.7% -2.0%: -1.0%%
s, -0.1% 13% 2.1 0E% -1.2%
Jul. 213% 63% 6.9% 1% 6%
Aug 1% - 6% -3.3% -3.9% -0.8%
Sap. 1% 35% 6.2% 31% 6.6%
3 4.1% 1% 29% T1% 85%
. e 1¥s 2.5% 3% 31%
Mo 1.2% 1™ 39% 1.2% 13%
D, 1.4% 16% 18% 15% 33%
43 4. T EE% E4% 7.5% T.5%
Wear 14.3% % 370 31.8% 23.0%
195 - 1231713 JL02% H51% 300.7% 580.2% D16.1%
HFEI  Fuoszell VHLF
Eauity 1000 Fonsell Fet (4)
014 L% (5} Valuoe Toon Renrs
Jam. 1108 =180 -2B% -14%
Fak. 17 44% 4.6% 3%
Niar 4% 1% -0.8% 045
il 1.1% 1.3% 0.B% 15%
Agpr. -1.7% : 3 -11%
May 1.1% 1.2%
Ju= 1.T% 18%
s, 1% 18%
Jul. -1.0%% -3.5%
Ang 1.&% 1T%
Sap. -1.5% -3.4%
g -13% -4.2%
. 008 6.5% 4.6%
Mo PR -0.0% -0.5%
} Dec. -1.1% 2% -0.4%
43 0.5% 2.4% 37%
Wear 13% 35% 6%
T/1/%F - prasemt JIB1% 3149% 03L6%
Poz ezmim 8% T.6% 12.8% -0.5%
)} Exshiar after nuwost recent neaskes o ar, befors the close om: {3y Inclodss dhidesd oo,
)} Inclndes mamagencet fis of 0.25%: assesnd o2 beginning of sach quastar {4) Cooss raremn nat of 15% =cextive allecation.

)} The Dz HFRIL'S retore is based on the latest raported HERI LS daily index retem and is adfosted 1o stimats the retom for days vt
%o be reparssd. Typically, the HFRTL'S roturns for the final ens-so-thras of the month are astmated by Value Hold=gs, LP. Alo,
thi retarzs from the HFRIL'S daily indax cam, 2a=d often de, differ peaterially Som: the retams Sons the HFRI L'S montkly index. The
HFRIL'S refar=s reportsd $or all momths ofier than the cusrsat moeth are from the monthly index. FFRI soutzsly rovises proviously

sepoatad monthly indsx seturss poing back six moeths,
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

DISCLOSURES

Walue Holdings, L.P. (WHLP) and Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (SBVF) are investment pools registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission under Saction 202 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, The General Partner of VHLP is VH LLC, which is
a sole-member LLZ, of which Timothy J. Curro is the Managing Membear. The General Partners of S8VP are SBVP LLC, which is the
Managing General Partner, and Springbank Capital, LLC. 5BVP LLC is a sole-member LLC, of which Timothy J. Curro is the
Managing Member.

WHLP and SBVP (the Partnarships) upheld high standards of conduct in all aspects of their cperations. Consistent with Investment
Advisors Act Rule 206(4)-7 (the COMPLIANCE RULE), the Partnerships have adopted compliance policies and procedures designed
to prevent, detect and correct violations of applicable sacurities laws, and are committed to reviewing these policies and
procadures periodically in an attempt to ascertain their adequacy and the effectivenass of their implamentation.

Consistent with Investment Advisors Act Rule 204-2 {the RECORDS RULE), the Partnerships maintain comprahensive bocks and
records and maintain all recerds that are necessary to form the basis for, or demonstrate the calculation of, any reported
performance figures, and these documents are kept for @ minimum of five years after the performance information is last used.
The books and records of the Partnerships are cpen to inspection by any partner or partner reprasentative with reasonzble
notice during office hours at our principal place of business, as provided for in the Partnership Agreemeants.

Consistent with Investment Adviscrs Act Rule 206(4)-2 (the CUSTODY RLULE), the Partnerships distribute audited financial
statements to investors within 180 days of the end of the Partnerships® fiscal year. In fact, auditad statements of the Partnerships
have been distributed to the Partnerships’ Limited Partners within 20 days of the end of the Partnerships’ fiscal year in each full
year of the Partnerships’ existances. The Partnerships expect to be able to satisfy their obligations consistent with this rule in the
future. Although the Partnerships’ behavior is consistent with the Custody Rule in this regard, the Partnerships do not purport to
be custodians and therefore, by regulation, the Partnerships cannot accept contribution checks at their primary place of
business; instead, the Partnerships provide Limited Partners with mailing instructicns to deposit funds directly with the
Partnerships’ prime broker.

Registered advisars who have explicit or implicit authority to vote proxies on their clients” behalf must comply with Advisers Act
Rule 205{4)-& (the PROXY VOTING RULE). As fiduciaries, investment advisers owe their clients duties of care and loyalty which
implies an obligation to monitor corporate events and vote proxies on behalf of every client who has authorized the adviser to
do so. Under general principles of agency law, clients have a right to obtain information regarding how their proxies have been
voted. However, advisars need not vote proxies where the cost and consumption of time in deing so would cutweigh the
benefits. Also, depending on its managament style, an adviser might decide that it is not going to vote proxies on behalf of its
private funds. In such a case, the registered adviser would have to make full and fair disclosure to its investors. Depending on the
facts and circumstances, this disclosure might have to include disclosure that the adviser's failure to vote proxies could
potentially harm investors in the fund.

The General Partner of VHLF, and the Managing General Partner of the SBVP, will not vote proxies on behalf of the Limited
Partners of the Partnerships except in spacial situations. The failure to vote proxies on behalf of the Limited Partners could
potentially harm the interests of the Limited Partners. For example, failure to vot2 agzinst management and in support of a
hostile takeover attempt may contribute to the failure of such an attempt, resulting in a decline in the company’s stock price,
and a dacline in the value of the Partnerships. In special situations when the General Partner or Managing General Partner
decides to vote proxies on behalf of the Limited Partners, the Limited Partners will be notified of such decisions in this Disclosure
portion of the monthly supplement that is emailed to Limited Partners each month. Such netification will include instructions on
how to obtain information regarding how the proxies wers votad. Such information will be eamailed to limited partners upen
email request to Mr. Curro at tcurro@vhlp.net. The determination of a spacial situation is up to the scle discretion of the General
Partner of WHLF, and the Managing General Partner of the SBVP, and there can be no assurance that facts or circumstances
under which a situation will be deemed spacial will be applied or analyzed consistently over time. In the event that a proxy is
voted, a record of it will be maintained for at least five years.
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

The Partnerships have adopted a code of ethics and moniter the personal securities trades of any full time employee. Consistent
with the antifraud prohibitions of Section 206 of the Investment Advisors Act, the Partnerships will attempt over time in this
section to disclose all material conflicts betwean their interests and the interests of their clients (the COMNFLICTS RULE). The SEC
has stated that a conflict would be material if there is a “substantial likelihood” that disclosure of the conflict would be viewed by
a reasonable investor as “significantly altering the total mix” of information available about the investment pool.

{1} & potential conflict of interest exists in zllocating trades among the Partnerships. Frequently, trades are not allocated on the
basis of each Partnership’s capital as a percentage of the combined capital of the Partnerships. Mr. Curro, as Managing Member
of the General Partner of WVHLP and as Managing Membear of the Managing General Partner of S3BVP, attempts to maintain
approximately the same percentage net leng and short positions in both Partnerships. Over time, as a result of investmeants by
new or existing partners, and of withdrawals by existing partners, the Partnerships' nat long or short positions may diverge. Mr.
Curre typically elects not to immediztely buy (sell) securities when Partnership capital increases [(decreases) through
contributions (withdrawals), but rather to zllocate new trades in ordar to graduzlly bring the net long or short positions of the
Partnerships into convergence. As 3 result, the relative sizes of equity positions, and the number of equity positions, vary
between the Partnerships. Also, on some occasions, market conditions may result in an immaterial number of shares purchased
{sold) of a security or securities. In such instances, Mr. Curre may decide to allocate the entire pertion to only cne of the two
Partnerships. The allocation dacision will be based on overall investment cbjectives, including but not limited to the relative net
positions of the Partnerships, risk management and conveniance.

{2) & potential conflict of Interest 2xists in that the percentage of the incentive allocation that Mr. Curro recaives as Managing
Member of the Generzl Partner of VHLP and as Managing Member of the Managing General Partner of S8VF, and the percantage
of the management fee that Mr. Curro recaives as Managing Member of Value Heldings Management Company, LLE, which is
sole-member LLC, varies between the Partnerships. Mr. Curro receives 100%: of the incentive zllocation and management fee
associated with WHLF, but materially less than 100% of the incentive allocation and management fee associated with SBVP. Mr.
Currg attempts to maximize the risk-adjusted return of the Partnerships irrespective of his actual or expected incentive
allocation or management fee from the Partnerships.

{3) A potential conflict of interest exists because the amount of capital invested directly by Mr. Curre in 2ach Partnership, and
indirectly by Mr. Curro as Managing Member of the Generzal Partner of VHLP and a5 Managing Meamber of the Managing General
Partner of SBVP, relative to total capital varies between the Partnerships. Mr. Curro attempts to treat each Partnership fairly
irrespective of his personal exposure to, or investmeant in, the Partnerships.

{4) & potential conflict of interest exists because, with the exception of a checking account and cash on hand, all of Mr. Curra’s
liguid met worth is invested in the Partnerships. Mr. Curro attempts to adhere to the Partnership principles of capital
preservation and maximum risk-adjusted return irrespactive of his personal exposure to, or invastment in, the Partnerships.

(5) & potential conflict of interest exists because the majority of the Mr. Curre’s income from VHLP is taxable, and all of Mr.
Curre’s incomea from SBYP is taxable, while the income of some of the other investors in the Partnerships is nontaxable. Mr.
Curre has consistently attampted, and intends to continue to attempt, to minimize the taxable exposure of the Partnerships by
focusing on long term gains as cpposed to short term gains, and low portfolic turnover.

(6] & potential conflict of interest exists based on the zllocation of Mr. Curro’s time between investing and managing existing
capital and attempting to raise additional capital for each Partnership. Mr. Currg attempts to consistently emphasize the
performance of the Partnerships, as measured by risk-adjusted net returns, over capital-raising objectives.
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

The information and materials herein are provided as a ganeral source of information. While every measure has been taken to
ensure the accuracy of the material, the partnership does not guarantze the accuracy or completensss of the material found
herein. It is not intendad as investment, financial, legal, accounting, tax or other advice. The contents of this presantaticn are
changed frequently.

The information posted herein is not a sclicitation to invest in the partnership. An investment in the partnership involvas
significant investment consideration and risk that are describad in the Offering Memorandum. Each potential investor should
read the entire Offering Memorandum and should carefully consider the partnership’s investment cbjectives, risks, and chargas
and expensas carefully before investing. An eligible investor may obtain a copy of the Offering Memorandum by contacting the
Managing Member of the Ganeral Partnar at tcurro@vhlp.net or by calling 917 836-9480 collect.

Past performance doas not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than past performance. You
should not rely on any past performance as a guarantee of future investmeant performance. Partnership capital and investmeant
returns will fluctuate. If the information herzin is being reviewad seven businass days or more after the relevant month end, you
may cbtzin performance data current to the most recent month-end by contacting the Managing Member of the General
Partner at tcurrod@vhip.net or by calling 917 835-9480 collect. Investors are cautioned that data based on less than five years'

experience may not be sufficient to establish a track record on which investment decisions can be basad.

Item 14 Limited Partner Referrals and Other Compensation

A. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro have never received an economic benefit in return
for a non-limited partner providing investment advice or other advisory services to the partnership’s
limited partners. Therefore, there are no conflicts of interests deriving therefrom to be explained or
addressed. Economic benefits include any sales awards or other prizes.

B. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro have not and currently do not directly or
indirectly compensate any person for limited partner referrals. The general partner has, from time to
time, engaged in discussions with investment advisors and prospective investment advisors to
introduce prospective partners in exchange for compensation, but agreements were not reached and
introductions were not made. The compensation discussed related to a sharing of the special incentive
allocation and the management fee associated with the limited partners introduced. It is unlawful for
any investment adviser required to be registered pursuant to section 203 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 to pay a cash fee, directly or indirectly, to a solicitor with respect to solicitation activities
unless the solicitor is an investment adviser registered under the Act, the solicitation activities involve
the provision of impersonal advisory services only, or the solicitor is a partner, officer, director or
employee of such investment adviser, among other requirements.

Item 15 Custody

The partnership engages The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. as custodian and ConvergEx Prime Services,
LLC as prime broker. Goldman Sachs maintains custody of 100% of the partnership’s securities and of
nearly all of the partnership’s cash. A small percentage of partnership cash is held in the partnership’s
checking account at Citibank. All additions and withdrawals by partners, and all expense payments are
made from the checking account. Additions from partners are immediately wired from the checking
account to the custodian. Withdrawals by partners and partnership expense payments are made by first
wiring funds from the custodian to the checking account. Expense payments consist of payment of
management fees to the general partner and payments to the partnership’s auditor, tax accountant, attorney
and regulators.

Form ADV, Part 1, Section 9, i.e., the section on custody, asks the following question: “what is the
approximate amount of client funds and securities and total number of clients for which you have
custody”? Our response is $889,672 and 74 clients, i.e., partners. An explanation of this response is
provided herein. The $889,672 is the amount of cash in the partnership’s checking account as of January
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31, 2015. Of this amount, $820,839 was subsequently wired to a limited partner who closed his account
effective January 31, $16,000 and $12,000 were wired to limited partners making minor withdrawals, and
$6,250 was wired to the partnership’s auditor as a retainer, leaving a balance of $34,584 as of February 3,
2015. The Part 1 disclosure of $889,672 belonging to 74 clients, although true, is more accurately described
as follows: 92% belongs to one limited partner, 2% and 1% belong to two other limited partners, and 5%
belongs to 73 partners. As of February 3, therefore, the partnership, through its checking account, had
custody of 0.02% of partnership capital. This paragraph illustrates the pass-through nature of the checking
account and the manner in which it is, and will be, used to facility non-securities-related partnership
transactions.

Limited partners do not receive account statements directly from Goldman Sachs, ConvergEx or Citibank.
Each month, the general partner distributes to all limited partners a monthly statement, including a
reconciliation of partnership capital with the capital balance at the custodian, as discussed and illustrated in
Item 13.C, above. Partners may inspect the books and records of the partnership upon reasonable notice.
An independent public accountant audits annually the partnership, and the audited financial statements are
distributed to all limited partners. Given that the partnership is audited annually, an independent public
accountant does not conduct an annual surprise examination of client funds and securities.

Custody of the partnership’s investments is maintained at a financial institution or brokerage firm selected
by the general partner. The general partner may only entrust the assets of the partnership to the custody of a
brokerage firm which is a member of the New York Stock Exchange, a United States bank or trust
company or an overseas branch of a United States bank or another custodian which would be acceptable to
an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940.

Item 16 Investment Discretion

The partnership’s general partner has full, complete and exclusive management control of the partnership.
Without limitation, the general partner in its sole discretion has the power to buy and sell securities, to
conduct a margin account, to employ persons to assist in the operation of the partnership, including brokers,
accountants and attorneys, and to incur all expenses on behalf of the partnership as deemed necessary or
desirable.

Before an investment may be made into the partnership, the prospective limited partner must complete the
partnership agreement’s subscription documentation as required by the general partner. Within the
partnership agreement is an authorization granting the general partner investment discretion over the
limited partner’s investment. In addition, each limited partner constitutes and appoints general partner VH,
LLC, irrevocably his/her true and lawful representative and attorney-in-fact, in his/her name, place and
stead to make, execute, sign and file a Certificate of Limited Partnership of the Partnership and any
amendment thereof or termination thereof as required by law and all such other instruments, documents and
certificates which may from time to time be required by the laws of the United States of America, the State
of New York or any other state in which the partnership shall determine to do business, or any political
subdivision or agency thereof, to effectuate, implement, continue or terminate the valid existence of the
partnership. Such representative and attorney-in-fact shall not, however, have any right, power or authority
to amend or modify the partnership agreement when acting in such capacities.

Item 17 Voting Partnership Securities

The general partner will not vote proxies on behalf of the limited partners of the partnership except in
special situations. The determination of a special situation is up to the sole discretion of the general partner,
and there can be no assurance that facts or circumstances under which a situation will be deemed special
will be applied or analyzed consistently over time. The intent of the general partner is to vote proxies only
when such voting is clearly, in the opinion of the general partner, in the best interest of the limited partners.
The failure to vote proxies on behalf of the limited partners could potentially harm the interests of the
limited partners. In the event that a proxy is voted, a record of it will be maintained for at least five years.
Limited partners do not have the right to direct the vote of the general partner. The general partner, itself a
significant investor in the partnership, believes that a conflict of interest does not exist between the general
partner and the limited partners concerning the partnership’s proxy voting policies and procedures. Limited
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partners may obtain information about how the partnership has voted proxies, if any, by contacting

Timothy Curro at tcurro@vhlp.net.

Under rule 206(4)-6 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, it is a fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative
act, practice or course of business within the meaning of section 206(4) of the Act for an investment adviser
to exercise voting authority with respect to client securities, unless (i) the adviser has adopted and
implemented written policies and procedures that are reasonably designed to ensure that the adviser votes
proxies in the best interest of its clients, (ii) the adviser describes its proxy voting procedures to its clients
and provides copies on request, and (iii) the adviser discloses to clients how they may obtain information
on how the adviser voted their proxies.

Item 18 Financial Information

A. Not applicable.

B. Given that the partnership has discretionary authority or custody of limited partner funds or securities,
the partnership is required to disclose herewith any financial condition that is reasonably likely to
impair its ability to meet contractual commitments to limited partners.

The general partner believes that there does not exist a financial condition that is reasonably likely to
impair its ability to meet contractual commitments to limited partners. To support this assertion, the
partnership’s audited balance sheet for the most recent available fiscal year is provided in Figure 4,
below. The balance sheet is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
audited by an independent public accountant, and accompanied by a note stating the principles used to
prepare it, the basis of securities included, and any other explanations required for clarity.
Qualifications of the independent public accountant and any accompanying independent public
accountant’s report conform to Article 2 of SEC Regulation S-X.
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Figure 4 Fiscal Year-End Balance Sheet for VValue Holdings, L.P.

VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS® CAPITAL
DECEMBER 31, 2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 26,901,954
Investments in securities, at fair value (cost $63,795,377) 135,814,660
Dividend and interest receivable 81.676
TOTAL ASSETS S 162,798,290

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

Liabilities:
Securities sold short, at fair value (proceeds $15,404,031) $ 19,529,294
Partners” withdrawals payable 1,466,635
Advance contributions 75,000
Dividend and interest payable 24,004
Accrued expenses 17,500
TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,112,433
Partners’ capital 141.685.857
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL § 162,798,290
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Figure 4 Fiscal Year 2012 Balance Sheet for Value Holdings, L.P. (Cont.)

VALUE HOLDINGS, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Value Holdings, L.P. (the "Partnership") is a New York limited partnership
which commenced operations on July 1, 1995 for the purpose of achieving capital
preservation and long-term appreciation by investing in and trading in securities. The
general partner of the Partnership is VH, LLC (the “General Partner™).

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation: These financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those principles also require the use of estimates to be
made by the General Partner where actual results may differ from those estimates.
Purchases and sales of securities, and the related income and expenses, are recorded
on a trade date basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized gains
and losses are recognized based on the specific identification method.

Fair Value Measurement — Definition and Hierarchy: FASB ASC 820 defines
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and establishes a fair
value hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value
measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
occurs 1n the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal
market, the most advantageous market. Valuation techniques that are consistent with
the market, income or cost approach, as specified by FASB ASC 820, are used to
measure fair value.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value into three broad levels:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities the Partnership has the ability to access.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level |
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

C. Value Holdings, L.P., VH, LLC, and Timothy Curro have not been the subject of a bankruptcy petition
at any time during the past ten years. In addition, they have never been the subject of a bankruptcy

petition.
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Part 2B of Form ADV: Brochure Supplement
Item 1 Cover Page

The adviser is a sole proprietor and is therefore not required to provide his own brochure supplement to

limited partners if that information is included in the firm brochure. The advisor has included information
required for the brochure supplement in the body of the firm brochure.
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